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: • 	Docket Number: 47 02 7= 
(this number will be aSsignea by the Public Utility CommiSsion after your applicaticd'is filed) 

17 	 , 	
1 z   

.. 

• ,  
Public Utility Commissidn of Texas 

	

'.. * ---;,-F. 	,. CD 
' Attention: Filing Clerk 	 • 

% 	 (---)--‹ 	. 
1701 N.-Congress Avenue! . 	 g-.!,-; 

I .  
P.O. Box 13326

• 	

• 

.. 	Austin, Texas 78711=3326  
ul — . 

	

4:7.) 	Ilirs'' 
: 	, 	1 	 .• 	 . 7: 

No later than seven days after filing the apOcation for the boundarychange, Provide a'copy Of each paper 

map 'arid a "Portable electronic storage medium (such as CD, flash driVe or DVD) containing eonipléte'and , 

identical data to the Portable' electrOnic sforage medium submitted abovete 

Texas Natural ResourCes Information System.' 
1700 N. CongrešsAve,.Room p40 

• 'Austin, Texas 78701 

7 copies of the application, includirig the original, along with one copy of the portable.elearanic storage 

medium (such as CD or DVD) cOntaining the 019 data shall be filed witicil 

•Application for Sale, Tranšfer, or Merger of á Retail Public Utility 
Pursuant to Chapter 13.251 of the Texas Water Code 

s. 
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3. 	For the current CCN holder or service provider please indicate: 
A. Name: Aqua Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 

B. Utility Name (if different than above): 
Address: 

Aqua WSC 
Telephone: (AC) (512)303-3943 415 Old Austin Hwy, Drawer P, Bastrop, Tx 78602 

who is a(n):of Individual Corporation X WSC HOA or POA Other 

Part A — General Information 

1.  

numbers) *RN# *CN# 	10294 	 * (PRIOR TCEQ ID 

Proposed action of applicatipp (check all the boxes that apply): 
Sale of All Poption„ 	ofthi# Water system(s) under CCN No.: 
Acquisition Sewer system(s) under CCN No.: 
Lease/Rental 

Transfer of All Certificated water service area — CCN No.: X X 	Portion of the 10294 
Certificated sewer service area — CCN No.: 

If only a portion of a system or certificated service area is affected by this transaction, please specify the areas 
or subdivision involved: 

Addresses from Fayette/Bastrop county line on Rosanky/Cistern Road to address 497 Cistem Road. Some 
residents along Robbins Cemetary Road, Patterson Road, Migl-Psencik Road, and Hellinger Road. 

and to: 	 ** Purchaser will obtain a portion  of existing Water CCN No. 10294 ** 
Obtain a CCN for the transferee (purchaser) — indicate if purchaser will take the seller's CCN 
Amend the transferee's CCN No.: 
Merge or consolidate public utilities 
Cancel CCN of the transferor (seller) 

	
transfer a portion of existing CCN to purchaser 

2. Proposed effective date of this transaction:15/15/2017  

(Must be at least 120 days after proper notice is provided) 

Part B — Current Service Provider or Seller Information 

Questions 3 through 5 apply to the transferor (current service provider or seller) 

X 

X 

(Individual, Corporation or Other Legal Entity) 

C. Contact person. Please provide information about the person to be contacted regarding this 
application. Indicate if this person is the owner, operator, engineer, attorney or accountant. 

Name: 
Address: 

Perry Steger Title: 
Telephone: (AC) 

P.E., Engineer of Record 
1978 S. Austin Avenue (512) 930-9412 

PUCT Sale Merger Transfer (Previous TCEQ Form 10516) 
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Date 

ar  Questions 6'through 16 refer to the tranšferee or purchaser. . „ 
5. 	Foi-  the person or eniity acquiring the facilities and/or CCN:  

Applicant: Fayette Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 

• • Fax: 

 

t' Email: perry.steger@stegerbizzell.com  

   

4. 	About the lasfrate increase fOr the systern oniaciiities being 
,trarisferred:. 
f A. What was the effective date of the last rate 

increase? NA - No retail water service has been 
;provided in this area, no existing )7kqua,WSC customers. 

B. Was notice of this'inciease provided to the Public Utility CommissiOn of Texas (commigsion or PUC) — 
or a predecessor regulatory authority? NA 

No 	 Yes= Application/Docket Number: 

Pleise provide a list 6f ill customers iffected by this transaction who have deposits held by the transferor 
orgeller utility, if any, and include the following information attach additional sheets if necessa : 

. 	Name andAddress Of Utility Custorner 
.. 

'Date oft 
Deposit 

*-'4, Amount of 
Deposit 

.. 
Amount of Unpaid - 
interest bn Deposit 

There are no existing Aqua WSC facilities or customers in this area 

NA . 
NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

X 

 

Part C — Pirrdiaser or:  TransTeree Information 

 

-ptility Name: 

Utility Address-'...  

(individual, Corporation, or Other Legal Entity) 

(lf different than above) 
Fayette Water Supply Corporation.(WSC) 

PO BOX 724, La Grange, TX 78945 

 

(979) 968-8239 

 

fayettews4yahoo.com  

  

Fax:'  Email:. Telephone (AC): (979) 968-6475 

CCN Nurnberg' held Prior io the filintof this apPlication: 10726 

Check the'aPPropilate box and prqvide infotmation regarding the'legal statirs of the transfer'ee 
-applicant: 	" 

Individual. 
Home or Property Owners Assotiation 
Partnership; attach copy of partnership ieeernent 
CorpOration; provide charter number is reCorded with the Office of the SeCretary of State for - 

Texag: 
• • 

Non-prOfit, member owned, Member7controlled Cooperative Corporation (Article`1104(a) 
Water Sewer Service Corporation);.provide charter number: 333092 

PUCT Sale Merger Transfer (Previous TCEQ Fond 10516) 
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Municipally-owned utility 

District (MUD, SUD, WCID, etc.) 

County 
Other (please explain): 

8. If the applicant is an Individual or sole proprietorship, provide the following information. If not, skip to 

the next auestion. 

Name: NA Email NA 

Address NA 

Telephone (AC): Fax (AC): 

9. If the applicant is other than an Individual, provide the following information regarding the officers or 
partners of the legal entity applying for the transfer. You must complete either question 8 or question 
9, whichever applies to the transferee applicant. 

•Name: Kenneth Ladd Telephone (AC): (979) 968-7475 

Address: PO Box 724, La Grange, TX 78945 

Position: PRESIDENT Ownership % (if applicable): 0.00% 

*Name: Clovis Vaughn Telephone (AC): (979) 968-7475 

Address: PO Box 724, La Grange, TX 78945 

Position: VICE PRESIDENT . Ownership % (if applicable): 0.00% 

•Name: James Gutherie Telephone (AC): (979) 968-7475 

Address: PO Box 724, La Grange, TX 78945 

Position: SECRETARY / TREASURER Ownership % (if applicable): 0.00% 

•Name: Ted limbers Telephone (AC): (979) 968-7475 

Address: PO Box 724, La Grange, TX 78945 

Position: BOARD MEMBER Ownership % (if applicable): 0.00% 

•Name: Leonard Gabler Telephone (AC): (979) 968-7475 

Address: PO Box 724, La Grange, TX 78945 

Position: BOARD MEMBER Ownership % (if applicable): 0.00% 

•Name: Roberta Gullick & Robert Sydnek Telephone (AC): (979) 968-7475 

Address: PO Box 724, La Grange, TX 78945 

Position: BOARD MEMBERS Ownership % (if applicable): 0.00% 

- 	Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary — 

gar Important: • If the applicant is a for-profit corporation, please provide a copy of the corporation's 
"Certification of Account Status" from the State Comptroller Office. This "Certification of 
Account Status" can be obtained from: 
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Texas'Comptroller of Public Accounts 
P. 0: EfoX 13528, CapitOl Station 

Austin, Texas 78711 	- 
1-800=252-5555 

• lf the applicaht is an Article1434a water sUpply oesewer service corporation or other non-
profit corporation, please provide a copy of the Articles cif lncorb-oration and By-Laws 

Pledse see "Exhibit 97 

ContaCt person. Pleak provide information abóut the pei-son to be contacted regarding this 
6pplication: Indic-ate if 'this person is the owneri operatoe;engineer; attorney draccountánt:' 

Name: James Rebecek Title: General Manager, Fayette WSC 

Address: PO Box 724 Telephone (AC): 
Fax # . (979) 968-8239 Emàil 	fayettewsc@yahoo.com  

Relationship tó the applicant: General Manager of Fayette WSC (Purchaser) 

, 
IFTHERE ARE MOitE THAN TWO PARTIES INVOLVED IN THIS TRANSACTION:PLEASE ATTACH SHEETS 
PROVIDING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN QUESTION 6 
THROUGH QUESTION 10 FOR EACH PARTY 

4  a- 4 

.11. Please respond to each of the following questions. Attach additional sheets if necessary: 
- 	A. Describe the experlence and qualifications of the applicant to provide adequate utility service to the 

requested area 	 ' 
Fayette WSC (FWSC) was incorporated on November 5, 1973. The corporation was formed for the purpose of furnishing a water supply for general farm use and 
domestic 'purposes to individuals residing in the rural cornmunities of Fayette County. FWSC is currently serving 2,280 customers in the rural areas of Fayette 
County with approximately 350 miles of distribution lines, a pumping capacity of 4,300 GPM, and a storage capacity of 1.475 MG. Although the proposed service 
area is in the Bastrop County, near the Fayette County line, FWSC has facilities near the proposed transfer service area capable of providing service.. 

B. 	Has the applidant acquiring the CCN or facilities or anaffiliateclinterest Of the applicant been under 
enfortement action by the OUC, TCEQ,Texds DePartrhent of Health (TDH), the Offite of the Aitorney 

• General (0AG) or the Environmental Protectiori Agency (EPA) in the past for nókompliance with 
Riles, orders or State Statutes? XI Yes 	NO 

-If yes, please attach copies of any eorresPondence with these regulatory agencies concerning these 
enforcement'actions and describe any actions and efforts to comply with thok reqUirernents. Attach . 	 . 	— 
additional sheets if needed. 

Please see "Exhibit 11B" 

• 

C: DeScribe the soiirce and availability cif funds required to rnake the planned or required iniprovenients, 
if any, to meet minimum requirements of the TCEQ and PUC and ensure continuO'us and adequate 
service. 

The correction will be funded through' an existing CoBank loan consisting of the Phase VW 
project due to be on-line April 1st, 2017, identified as CoBank page 4 of "Exhibit 16E. 

PUCT Sale Merger Transfer (Previdus TCEQ Form 10516) 
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N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

D. Describe the anticipated impact of this transaction on the quality of utility service and explain any 
anticipated changes in the quality of service. 

NA -  No existing service is being provided. 

E. How will the transaction serve the public interest? 

This transaction will allow Fayette WSC to provide water service to residents who are currently without 
potable water service. In some instances residents are forced to haul potable water from another area to 
their homes. 

12. Please describe the nature of the proposed transaction: 

Aqua WSC and Fayette WSC have agreed to transfer a portion of Aqua WSC Water CCN 
No. 10294 to Fayette WSC Water CCN No. 10726. 

13. If the transferee applicant is an Investor Owned Utility (IOU) and will be under the rate jurisdiction of 
the PUC, please provide the following information. Water supply or sewer service corporations and 
political subdivisions of the state should mark this section N/A: 

A. • Total Purchase Price: N/A 
• Total Original Cost (as recorded on books of seller or merging entity): 
• Accumulated Depreciation as of the proposed effective date of the 
transaction: 
• Contributions in Aid of Construction: 

- Specific surcharges approved by TCEQ or 
PUC: 
- Revenues from explicit customer 
agreements: 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

-  Developer Contributions (please explain): 

N/A 

-  Other Contributions (please explain): 

Total Contributions in Aid of Construction N/A 

• Net Book Value: N/A 

PUCT Sale Merger Transfer (Previous TCEQ Form 10516) 
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Utility Plant in Service: 
Plant Acquisition Adjustment: 

Extraordinary Loss on Purchase: 
.:Accumtilated Depreciation of Plant! 

Cash: 
Notes Payable: 

,Mortgage Payable!  
Others'(please list): 	  

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

If the Cirigirial Cost or any of the ai3ove itemS has been established in a rate case proceeding 
by ihe PUC, the TWC or the TCEQ, Rlease i:1 ro v id e the AppIrcition/Docket Number and date:.  

2 

AppliCation/Dockef Number: N/A Date: N/A 

If the applicant iS"not under the rate ji.irisdiction of the TCEQ, orily the puecha*se pride and 
ififormation related to COntributions in Aid of Construction is required: .N/A 

• 

y 	4 

Pleâse proV.ide any'other information concerning tlie nature Of the transaction you belieVe 
Should be given ConSideration if not explained elsewhere in the appliCation. , 

[attach additional sheef(s) if necessary]: 

N/A 

'CortiPlete the faloWing propOsed "entrie's*listed below as'shOwn.in books of p'urchiSing (or 
iutviving) company. Additional eritries'rhaY be made;ilie following are suggested only, änd 

1 	 4 
.
1" 

not intended to pose descilPtive limitations.= N/A 	 ,. 	 .,...  

As the purchaser, I understand 'that it is my responsibility in any future rate proceeding to 
provide written evidence and support for the original cost and installation date of all facilities * 
bsed and useful for proViding utilitif service. 

4-- 

Purchaser's Initials: N/A Date: N/A 
4, 

14. . Please indicate the proposed effect of this tranSaction on the rates fo be charged t6 the affected 
customer: N/A - There are no current, or affected customer's in this service area, 
11 the customers will be charged the same rates as théy were charged before the transaction. 
oine 	11 Customers will be,chated different' rates than they Were chrged before the 

, ransaction: 

PUCt Sale Merger transfer (Previous TCEQ Fohn 19510 
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If rates are changing, please explain: 

N/A 

FlApplicant is an IOU and intends to file with the commission or municipal regulatory authority an 
application to change rates of some/all of its customers as a result of this transaction. If so, please explain: 

N/A 

F-70ther. Please explain: 

N/A 

15. 	List all neighboring water and /or sewer utilities, cities, and political subdivisions providing the same 
service within two (2) miles of area affected by this proposed transaction. This information should be 
available from the water utility database (WUD) or Applicant's licensed water operator. 

1. PUC Water CCN(s) - Aqua WSC Water CCN No. 10294 & Fayette WSC Water CCN No. 1 3726 
2. TCEQ Water District(s) - Lower Colorado River Authority 
3. TCEQ Groundwater Control Districts - Fayette County Groundwater Conservation & Lost P ines 

Groundwater Conservation 
4. Cities - No cities within 2 miles 

16. Financial, Managerial and Technical information for the acquiring entity. 

Please see "Exhibit 16D and 16E" 
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Please 'see "Exhibit 16lY! 

Part D - Historical Financial Information 
• 

'HISTORICAL Bt,i. LANCE SHEETS 
,• 	v 	'' 	• 	 ' 

CURRENT ASSETS 	
. 	

" 

CURRENT- 

YEAR'  (A) , 

,. 	• . 

A-1YEAR 

. 	, 	'.' 	„ 

. 	, 

,A-2 YEAR 

: • „. 

. 	. 	-__ 

. 

A-3 YEAR 

„ , . 

., 

A-4 YEAR 

. 

. 	• 

	

A-5 YEAR 	i 

	

I: 	• 

-.„ 	,.•-. 	- Cash . 	.. 	 - 

Accounts Receivable 	' 	• 

,,Inventórie 	;'.* 	- . 	,. 
income Tax Recéivable 	, 	- 	, 	, 	_ _ 

... 
„ , ..• . 	• ' 

Other 	, 
. 

Total 	, 	 . . 

- FIXED ASSETS 	-  

'Land 	' 	 , 	, , 
. 

' 
. . 

' , 

.. 

. 

, 

. 	. 

, . 
. 	.1, 	r 

.. 
. 

.Collection/Distribution SYstem 	, 	' ' - ,f 
• i 

Buildings 	. 	 , . , 
. 

•Eqtiipment 	• 	,.,' 	1„ 	" 	' 	'' 	- ' ',•, ' , 	, _.' 	,,., 
S •  

' . 

Other 	
S 4 	 , 	i . .. 

% ,  
a • .. 

Less: Accum. Depreciation or Reserves  
Total 	•

, 
. 	. 

TOTAL ASSETS 	• . . 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Actounts Payable 	, 	 .. 
-NOtes PaYable, Current . • 

. 
Accrued Expenses 	- 	. 	s.  . 

Other 	- ., 	. 	' ' . 
. 

. 
. .. „ -.. 

TOTAL 	* 	. 	.,, . 	' 	. 	. 

LONGTERM LIABILITIES 	. 	 , 

Notes Payable, Long-terin 	. 	- 

. 	. 

, ' • 

, 

Othei-  

TOTAL LIABILITIES, 	 ' 

OWNER'S EQUITY; 	 , 

Paid in Capital 

. 

, .• 	, 

. 

r . 	 . 

• , 
, 

• . 

• 

• 

. 

. 

, 

7 

, 

' 

... , 

Retained Equity 	. 	
, 	.. 

. , . 
• 

• . 
._ 

Other , 	, , . 

Current Period Profit or Loss 	' 	, . 
. 

, 
. . . 

TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY ' " 
. 

. . , . 
. 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 	.  , 

WORKING CAPITAL 	 „ 
. 

CURRENT RATIO 	• 	, 	. . ' 
. 

, . . 

- DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO EQUITY TO TOTAL 

ASSETS , 	' . . ' 	,. 

PlieT Sale Merger Transfer (PreviouS TCEQ'Form 1051,6) 
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Please see "Exhibit 16D" 

HISTORICAL INCOME STATEMENT 

METER NUMBER 

CURRENT 
YEAR (A) 

A-1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 

Existing Number of Taps 
New Taps Per Year 
Total Meters at Year End 

METER REVENUE 

Fees Per Meter 
Cost Per Meter 
Operating Revenue Per Meter 

GROSS WATER REVENUE 

Fees 
Other 
Gross Income 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

General & Administrative 

Interest . 

Other 

NET INCOME 

PUCT Sale Merger Transfer (Previous TCEQ Form 10516) 
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, 

Plese see "Exhibii16D" 

HISTORICAL EXPENSE DETAIL ' 
4 

GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 	- • 	' 	,. 

Salaries ' 	- 	. 	 - 

CURRENT.  
'YEAR A ' 

A-1 YEAR 

, 

A-2 YEAR; 

. 

A-3`YEAR 

. 

A-4 YEAR 
 , 	- 

, 

A-5 YEAR 
- 	• 	. 

, 
Office Expense . 

COmputer Expense. 	• , 	- c . 
.Auto Expense ‘ , - - 	,- 
Insurance apense — , , 
Telephone ExPense , 	., • , 
Utilities'apense 	. 	• ,. ' • 

•DepreciatiOn-Expense 	., 
. . 

Property Taxes , - 	' 
Profesional Fees 	• - . ' , ..,. 
Other • ! 

-, 
Total 	. . 
% Increase Per Year, 
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 
Salaries. 	.. -; 	- • . 

. 
, 

' 	•• 	7, , 

, • 

- ' 
. 

Autó ExPense . - 	' 	- _ • . 	. 	. 
Utilities Expense . . , 

. . 
Depreciation Expense 	• , 

• 
, 

Repair & Maintenance ' ' , 

'Supplies - 
Other - ,., 	 t , . , 
Thal 	' 	 A , 

• 

' 
• • • • 

%-Increase Per.Year 
ASSUMPTIONS .. 	, 

. 

.., - - 	, 

. Interest Rate/Terms. , 	• 

Utility Cost/gal. ' . 	- • 
.Depreciation Schedule , • • _  . 
Other • 	- 	 - . 	.. 

L. 
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Please see "Exhibit 16E" 

Part E — Projected Information 

PROJECTED BALANCE SHEETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
START UP YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 

Cash 
Accounts Receivable 
Inventories 
Income Tax Receivable 
Other 
Total 
FIXED ASSETS 
Land 
Collection/Distribution System 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Other 
Less: Accum. Depreciation or Reserves 
Total 
TOTAL ASSETS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Notes Payable, Current 
Accrued Expenses 
Other 
Total 
LONGTERM LIABILITIES 
Notes Payable, Long-term 
Other 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 
OWNER'S E 9 UITY 
Paid in Capital 
Retained Equity 
Other 
Current Period Profit or Loss 
TOTAL OWNEWS EQUITY 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
WORKING CAPITAL 
CURRENT RATIO 
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO 
EQUITY TO TOTAL ASSETS 

PUCT Sale Merger Transfer (Previous TCEQ Form 10516) 
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- 
PROJECTED'INCOME STATEMENT 

	 Please see "Exhibit 16E" 

METER NUMBER 	 • 
, 'Existing Number of Taps 

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 

- 

. YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 

r 

TOTALS , 

New Taps Per Year .. . 

,Total Meters'at Year End 
METER REVENUE 	- 
Fees Per Meter 

. 

.... 	, 

Cost Per Meter 

GROSS WATER REVENUE 
Fees • 

0 1 eratin 1 Revenue Per Meter,  • 

Other 
Gross Income 

'OPERATING EXPENSES 
- 

General & Administrative'  

. 

• 

• 

Interest , 	,  
Other - ' 
NET INCOME . 

. . 

PUCT Sale Merger Transfer (PreviouS TCEQ Form 10516) 
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PROJECTED EXPENSE DETAIL 
	 Please see "Exhibit 16E" 

GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 

Salaries 
Office Expense 
Computer Expense 
Auto Expense 
Insurance Expense 
Telephone Expense 
Utilities Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Property Taxes 
Professional Fees 
Other 
Total 
% Increase Per Year 
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Salaries 
Auto Expense 
Utilities Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Repair & Maintenance 
Supplies 
Other 
Total 
% Increase Per Year 
ASSUMPTIONS 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Interest Rate/Terms 
Utility Cost/gal. 
Depreciation Schedule 
Other 

PUCT Sale Merger Transfer (Previous TCEQ Form 10516) 
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"" 
PROJECTED SOURCES AND USES co,F CASH STATENlENTS 	

Please see Exhibit 16E 

, 	, 	,, 
SOURCES OF CASH -• , ' , 	 ' 

YEAR 1 

• 

YEAR 2 

-. 	, 

YEAR 3 

. 

YEAR 4 

. 

YEAR 5 

, 

TOTALS 

• ̀  	; Net Income 	: 	‘.' 	 , 	. 
Depreciation (If Funded) 	. 	. 	„ . „ • . 	' , . 
Loan Proceeds 	• 	. 	.., 	. . 
Other 	, 	._ 	

. v 
	, , , 	. 

Total Sources 	 ' 	., 	- 
USES OF CASH 	! 	' 	. 

, 

	

	, , , 
' 

Net Loss 	• . 	. 	• 	 ,  

„ 4- 	A 

. . 

, 

Principle Portion of Pmts. 	 , . 
	, 

., 1 	7. , • , 
Fixed Asset Purchase` ' , - 

. . . . 
Reserve 	.,.  

. 

Other 	'",, 	' 	 . 	, 	, 	. 
, 

- . 	- „ . • 

Total Uses 
NET CASH.FLOW. 	 - 
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE 

. 

Net Income (Loss).  

. . - . 

,. . 

, 

Cash Available for Debt 	 ,, 
SERVICE (CADS) 	, 

 

Depreciation, or Reserve Intefest 
, , , .• . 	' 

Total ' 	, • 	 „ 	- 	.., 

RE 1 UIRED DEBT SERVICE RDS 
Princisle Plus Interest 
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO , 

. 

. 

, 

• 

„ 

, , 	, : 

_ •  , 

. . 

, CADS Divided by RDS -, 	, 	.. 
r 

* 

, • 
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Part F — TCEQ Public Water or Sewer System Information 

Please answer questions 17 through 22 on a different sheet for each physically Distinct system being 
transferred or acquired. 

17. A. For Water Systems. TCEQ Public Water System Identification Number: 

Date of last inspection: 11/29/16 

B. 	For Wastewater Systems: N/A 

o 7 5 o o 2 2 

-TCEQ Discharge Permit Number: 	W Q  
-Name of Permitee: 	  
-Date of application to transfer Discharge Permit submitted: 
-Date of application to transfer Discharge Permit approved by TCEQ: 

18. A. Are any improvements required to meet TCEQ or PUC 
standards? 

No. If yes, please explain: Yes 

N/A 

B. Is there a moratorium on new connections? 	Yes No. If yes, please explain: 

    

N/A 

C. Provide details of each required major capital improvement to correct the deficiencies and meet the < 	 
TCEQ or PUC standards (attach additional sheets if necessa ): 
Description of the Required Improvement Schedule to Complete Estimated Cost 

NA 

N/A 

N/A 

19. Does the system being transferred operate within the city limits of a municipality or within district 
boundaries? 	Yes X No 

If yes, indicate the number of customers within the city limits or district boundaries: 
Water 	Sewer 

.„ Attach copy of franchise agreement or consent letter from the city or district. 
Please see "Exhibit 19" 

PUCT Sale Merger Transfer (Previous TCEQ Form 10516) 
Page 16 of 23 9/1/2014 



20. Tic> you currently purchase water or setver treatment' ca acity from  another source? 
'  Water 	Sewer 	Purchased on a 	Regular 	Seasonal  

 

Yes X No 

 

Emergency Basis' 

  

; 
• Source: 
	 % of total supply: 

 

' Water 	 , 	• Sewer N/A 	. 

o -Neal Metered o -2"meter ' -Residential Connection 
o :5/8" or 3/4" meter o -3" meter -Commercial Connection 
o -1" meter 	• o -4" meter -Industrial Connection 
o -1 1/2" meter o -Othee . 

• 
-Other 
Total Sewer Connections ' Total Water Connections: o 

" 
20. Ha's the system redched 85% of its caPacity based on TCEQ's minimum requirements? 
If yes, please explain what steps die being taken to address the capacity issues: 

; 

    

 

Yes X No 

    

23. 	List the dame, class, and license-number of the Operator(s) that will be'responsible for the system: 

, 	Name 
, 

, 	Class • License# 
Larry P Bartosh Ground Water Treatment Operator C WG0006129 

David B Wciods Ground Water Treatment Operator C WG0014400 

Ronald D Wick Ground Water Treatment Operator C WG0014399 

Omer Lee Surface, JR Water Operator D W00038442 

24; Attach'the following maps with each copy of the application: 
a: 'One-small scale map clearly showing affected 'service area with enough detail to accurately locate the 

area if the application is for tiie transfer of all or a portion of a CCN,Please see attached map 

b. One large scale map showing the proposed service area boundaries being sold, transferred, or merged 
and,, if available, the existing and proposed facilities. Color coding shOuld be used to differentiate 
existing frorn proposed facilities. Facilities and service area boundaries should be shown with such 
exattness thafthey can be locatea on'the grourid. If transferring area not Currently in a CCN or &portion 
of an existing CCN area please"atthch the following hard copy maps with each copy of the application: 

1. A general location map delineating the proPOsed service area with enough detail to 
accurately locate the proposed area within the county. Please see attached map 

2. A rnap showing only the proposed area by: 
i. 	metes and bounds surveSr certified by a licensed state 'or registered professional land 

surveyor; or 	 • 

projectable digital data with metadata (proposed areas should be in a single record 
ana clearly labeled, data disk should be included);'or 

iii. following verifiable natural And man-made landmarks, or. 
iv. & copy of reeorded plat map with metes and bounds. 

3. . A written aestription of the proposed service area. Please see "Exhibit 24.b.3"". 

PUCT Sale' Merger Transfer (Previoula TCEQ Form 10516) 
Page 17 of 23 9/1/2014 . 	• 
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NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE 
STATE OF TtxAS 

Part G —Oaths anci-NotiCes 
— - 

OATH FOR SELLER OR FORMER SERVICE PROVIDER 

STATE OF.,  
„. 

COUNTY OF 

 

-41 	- • 7, -- 	fi 

 

 

4..ka- 

    

WIliannon 

   

• 

       

' , 	' 	...f.-----....—,--,—,...--4.—,-,.....,—.......—...,--....-............—.--....4 ' 
1, 	ipef(Y Sleaw:P.E. 	 1  , beini duly sworn, file ihis application for 

sale, lease/ rental Or merger or consolidation as 	.Enoffwer of R000rd,'Aqua Wa4.7 Soppy Cwporaficin (WSC) 	 ( 

•" 	, (lndkate relationship tó ppplicant) that is, owner, member of partnership, title as officer of carPoration, Or other authorized 
representitive of applicant); that; in such capacity, I am qualified and authoriied te, file and verify such aPplicatiOn;ain personally 

' 	familiar with the documents filed with this appliCation, arid have complied with all the requirementi'contiined in the aPplicatiOn; - 
and, that alfsuch statements mide and matterš šelforttrtherein with respett to applicant are trUe and Correct. Staten:lents abotif-
Otiker parties are Made an inforMation and belief. I fUrther itete that therappliCation is-  Made in gdod faith and tĥat this ipplicitiOn , 
does nalduplicite anVfiling Presently befcire theOrrirnissiOn.  

i further state that I hiVe aroVided to-the oliFCGer dr trinšfeiee-iwiltien dišclosiire statement about any contributed property  
reduired Linder Section 13.303.(il ind 6ciles of any outstanding orders of the Texhs COmniiision-en Environmental Quality, the ' 

.'Public Utillt Corrinfission of Tekaš;ör Attorney General and have -also complied with the notice reauirements in Section 13.301(k) of 
the Tekis Watet Code.  

. 	4 

r 

.• 

*WANT- 
tility's AUthorized Representative) 

• _ 
If the Affiant to tis form is any person other than the sale owner, partnei; AC& of the Appficint:or its attorney, a prOperly 
verified Powei:of AttOrney must be enclOsed. 

•SLIBSCRIBiDAND SWORN TQ BEFORE ME, a NPiary Public in and for the State-of Texes, this 
'dei 	 of i (It 	 20 ítT 	 , 

SEÀL 

•?:•% 	; St6te of Teias • 
NoterV Public' 

,..f\ /4:4, 	Jennifer Spark's 
My Commission Expires ‘11/22/2018 

• PRINT OR TYPE NAME OF NOTARY. 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

One CoPy of thii Age Must be submitted for each utilitY involved in'this transiction. 

MCI' Sale Merger Transfer (Fievious TCEQ Form 10516) ,, 
Page'18 of 23 9/1/2014 
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AFFIANT 
(Utilities Authorized Repr entative) 

, 

PRINT OR TYPE NAME OF 

NOTARY PUBUC I Ag, 	:  THE 
StATE -crXAS 

r- 

- OATH FOR ioRCHASÈR OR ACQUIR1rtiG ENTITY 
, 

, 
	STATE OF 	Texas 

   

   

,COUhITY OF 	-WIMP 

  

 

James Rebezek 

   

.7, 

, (;eing duly sworn, file this Wplicatign for . 	• 

     

sale, lease, rental or mergei Or consolidation is 	(irritar manager, fart* water Supsey Corporation (INCC) 

(indicate relationihip to applicant) that is, oi.vrier, Meinber of partnership, title as officer of corporation, or other authorized 
representative cif applicant)i that, in such capacitY, I am qualified ind 'authorized to file and verify such application, am_ 
personally familiar With the docurhents filed with this aprilititi on, and have complied With all the requirements contained in 

the applicationil and, that ališuch statementsMide and matters set forth therein with respect to applicant are true and 
-.correct. Statementi about other parties ai'e made on information and belief. I further state that'the applicatite is made in 
&rod faith and thatthis application does not duplicate:any filing presently before the tomMission. 

J am also authorized and do agree to 6e bound by and comply withan outitandiriii órders of the Teiias CoMmission on  
EnVironmental Quality:the Public Utility Commission of Texas'or the Attorney General which halve been•issued to the system 
or facilities being acquired and 'recognize that I will be subiect to administrative_penalties or other enforcement aitions if I  
do not comply. 	 e. 	 • 

If the Affiant to this form is any person other than the' sole owner; partner, officer of the Applicant, or its attorney, a ;6-roperly verified 
Powef of Atternejf must be enclosed. 

i 

Applicant reOresents thatill other parties to this transaction have been ftirnished copies of this co'Mpleted applicatin 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, a NotarY Public in and forthe State of Tekas, this 
.day 7-740Z-",475-  of - , 20  

MY COMMISSION Ei(PIRES 

1 	One copy of this page must be submitted Mr each utilitiirtvelved in this trans'action.-- 
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Aqua Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 

toRM.A Docket No:  I  

Notiee to'Cifrrent Custoibers, Neighboring Syi'lemi and Cities 

(Sellers or Transferors Name) 
• 

'S 

• , 
NOTICE OF INTENTTO SELL FACILITiES AND TRANSFER CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE AND  
NECESSITY (CCN) NO 	 00294 	 1  TO !Fayette Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 

(Purchasers or Transferees Name) 
lN 	pastrop 1 COUNTY, TEXAS 

     

1,20  r--1. To: I 	 Date Notice Mailed 

 

(Name of Customer, Neighboring System or City)• 

(Address) 

City, 	 State 

!Aqua Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 	 415 Old Austin Hwy, Drawer P 	 Bastrop, TX 78602 

Sellers or Transferors Name 	 Address -
. 

has submitted an'applicatiOn with the Public Utility Commission of Texas to sell facilities and transfer 	 t 

1 r sewer (please select) CCN No. 	 0294 	 in Le7s17-1  [County Name]  

County to.: 

rPayette Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 	 PO Box 724 

-Purchasers or Transferees Name 	 Address 

 

La Grange, TX 78945 

.City/State/Zip Code 

 

  

The sale is scheduled to take 'place as approved by the COmmission (V.T.C.A., Water Code §13.301). The transaction and the transfer of 
the CCN incluile the following subdivision(s): 

[Dolly Hellinger Subdivision 

The area subject to this transaction is located approximately 	 r5T-1  miles 	!northeast 	1 [direction] of 
downtown  .

ICistern 	  ;[City or Town] Texas, and is generally bounded on the north by 
rCounty RoacT;10 	 1 ;on the east by 	!Bastrop / Fayette County Line 

• ;on the south by 	Pzlanca Shad* Road 	 ;and on the west by 	:County Road 297 
7 

Zip 

City/State/Zip,Code 

water 

, 

current customers.. The total area being requested includes approximately, 	F2,0-01 acres and serves 
This transaction will have the following effe'ct on the current customer's rates and services: 
iThere are no current Aqua WSC customers in this area or effects on rates and services to these residents. 

Affected persons may file written brotests and/or request a'  public hearing within 30 days of this'notice: 
To request a hearing, you must: 

(1) state your name, mailing addr'ess and daytime telephone nurnber; 
(2) state the applicant's name, applicatión nurnber or another rec6gnizable reference to this application; 
(3) indude ihe statement "l/we request a public hearine; 
(4) write a brief description of how you, the persons you represent, or the public interest Would be 

adversely affected by the proposed transaction and transfer of the CCN, and 
' (5) state your proposed adjustment to the application or CCN which would satisfy your concerns and 

cause you to withdraw yoUr request for a hearing. 
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Only those persons who submit a written request to be notified of a hearing will receive notice if a hearin is scheduled. The 
Commrsslon will issue the CCN requested in the referenced application unless a hearing is scheduled to consider the transaction. If no 
protests or requests for hearing are filec during the comment period, the Commission may issue the CCN 30 days after publication of 
this notice. 

Persons who wish to protest or request a hearing on this application should write the: 
Filing Clerk 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 
1701 North Congress Avenue 

P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

S. desea informacion en Espanol, Puede lamer al 
1-888-71124477 

James Rebecek 
ility Representative 

Fayette Wa 	upply Corporation (WSC) 
Utility Name 
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FORM B 	 Docket No. 	 1 

Notice to Current Customers, Neighboring Systems, Landowner and Cities 

  

I'S NOTICE OF INTENT TO SELL FACILITIES TO tAqua Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 

(Sellers or Transferors Name)• 

 

    

     

 

AND FOR 	r,Fayette Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 1 trayette Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 

   

    

(Purchasers or Transferees Name) 	 Purchaser's or Transferees Name) 

TO OBTAIN OR AMEND A CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCCAND NE6ESSITY  (CCN) IN -  %. 
[Bastrop 	 I  COUNTY, TEXAS 

To: r- 
(Name of Customer, Neighboring System; Landowner or City) 

1  
(Address) 

.City • 	 State Zip  

I  Date NotiCe Mailed   t  20 1-7 

Aqua WSC 	 415 Old Bastrop Hwy, Drawer P 
	

Bastrop, TX 78602 

Sellers or Transferor? Name 
	

Address 	 City/State/Zip Code 

has subniitted an application with the Public Utiliiv Commission of Texas  to se 

 

water r sewer (Please 

ounty Name] County to: 

    

select) Facilities in 	pastrop 

   

Nene Water Supply Corporation (WSC) PO Box 724 	 La Grange, TX 78945 

 

Purchasers or Transferees Name 	 Address 
	

'City/State/Zip Code 

The transferee has also requested to obtaln/aniend a CCN in this application. The sale is scheduled to take place as approvsed by the 

Commission (Texas Water Code §13.301). The transaction and the proposed service area include the following'subdivision(s): 

[Dolly Hellinger Subdivision 

The area subject to this  transaction is located-approximately . 	 rrg 	miles 	tnortheast 	J  [direction] of 

downtown 	rostem 	 1  ,[City or ToWn]  Texas,  and is generally bounded on  the north  liy  

;County Road 310 	 1  ;on the east by 	[Bastrop / F-ayette County Line 

;on the south by 	ianca Shade Road 	 -1  ;and on the west by 	'pounty Road 297 

The total area being requested,includes apprOximately 	• 	Fan  icres arid serves 

This tr'ansaction  will have the following effect  on the current CuslOmer's rates and services: 
[There are no current Aqua WSC customers in this area or effects on rates and services to these residents. 

  

current custoniers. 

   

Affected persons may file written protests and/or reqUest a public hearing within 30 days of this notice. 

To request a hearing, you must: , 
(1) state your naftie, mailing address and daytime telephone number; 

(2) state the applicant's name, application number or another recognizable reference.to  this application; 

(3) include thistatement "I/we request a public hearine; 

(4) write a brief description of how you, ihe persons you represent, or the public interest would be adversely 

affected by the proposed transaction and transfer of the CCN; and 

(5) state yoUr proposed adjustnient to,
the application'or CCN which would satisfy your cOncerns and cauie you to withdraw% 

your'request for a liearing. 
• 

Only thoše persons who submit a wriiten request to be notified of a hearing will receive notice if a hearing is scheduled. The 

Commission will issue the CCN requested in the reierenced application uriless a hearing is schedUled to consider the transaction. -If no 
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protests or requests for hearing are filed during the cornment period, the Commission may issue the CCN 30 days after pubication of 
this notice. 

Persons who wish to protest or request a hearing or this application should write the: 
Filing Clerk 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 
1701 North Congress Avenue 

P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

Se desea Informacion en Espanol, puede Ilamar al 
14118-782-3477 

NOY Warr.** CowsWm MIK) 

Utility Name 

Pap 23 of 23 
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Application.Attifhment „ . - 

STATEOF tEXAS 
OFFiCt OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

AUSTIN, TE)clitS 78711, 

Mark W. White. Jr. 
SECRETARY Cr STATE 

Michael F. Klesel 
OELTJEN.81 SCHOYAJ9A: 
P. O. DraWer 370 
La Grange,, TExas .  

' 	• 

November 13, 1973 gruce H4ghei 
ASST, SECRETARY OF STATE.  

. " 
CHARTER NOi- 3

JaU
„;.

V4
".„, 

COOT 

FAYETTE WATER sumr. ORpokATtoN 
. 	I 

TO THE ATTENTIONIF.THE- CAPTIONED'CORpORATION' 

It has be0 our*OleasUre to apProWand plate on record'the.Artitles, of 
Incorporation,that created yodr Corpóration. rWe'extend ourbestwrishes for 

, success in 3iOur new venture." 

Unless.shOWn as "EXEMPT" ibbve;lfOuwill be requir'éd,6 file anahnual 
franthisé tax return With the Comptroller of Public' Accounts, Capitol Station, 

- Adštin,. Texas, 78711, and pay the tax 00e.within-90 days'after the end ofthe,  
first corPorated year. .If-the-ccirporation'shoUTd ,be exempt and'is nOt showm 
'EXEMPT" above, you mist apply:to the .Comptróller fer such exeMption The - 
SECRETARY OF STATE cannotnake such a determination_for.your-corporation. 

t 	4 
W 	 a 

' 	We suOgest that YOU keen thisletter-as a reminder, or, so to mark your , 
records that YOU Will hot unwittinbly beCome liable for statOtory penalties 
for latefiling ahd,late PayMent.- 

YourS veri 

• MAkK.  W. 'WHI1T', 
Secretary Of State 	 1 

- Bill-Kim rOugh 
Director 
CorporatiOn DivisiOn 

BK:js 
enc. ' " 

PUCT Applicatioo for Sale, Transfer, or Merger of a Retail Public Utility - Preirious TCEQ Form 1516 
Portion of aN Transfer from Aquat WSC CCN No. 10294 to Fayette WSC CCN No. 10726 

, 
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OF 	 • 	NIOV 05, 1973 

WA Tai SUPPLY tth.PORA TICH 

II' 1431 '13Y TF1ESE DPRIESENtarezrerrntier. 

1414a of the'ftevi'sed CiViI 

, by' the Tekis'1,16nProfit 'CorpOratiOn ici“'rticle 1.01 et:' seci. as .ameitded and 

, 
' ''-The corporation iS atnon-Profit COrPoration organized under AitiCle 

, 	- 
tatutes of Texas off,lt.:15,‘as amended, supplementad 

7 

• Application Attachment  
. 	Exhibit "9"  

'FOrm 711:.=Tx 441-6 
I:Revised 13-144) 

L.RT:CLES o 	CO220TIATZ011 

FILÆD 
In thelDifice of 

secrete rot S!ate of Texaš 

Fayei;te • 

TELEST&TE 02 TEXAS 
40 

COUNTY 02 	- 	0 , 

1143„thi under-siined nettles1 persOna of thi ago of twenty-Orig.(21) , 

years or more, at least three qf Whom are citizens of.`tha State 62 Texas• , 

_acting as incorporatorsof a Corporation', dO hereby adopt-the following 
4 

-LrtiCles ol Ineorporatign for' such Corpotation: 
' 

••• 
	 7 

ARTICLE Z. 

.,thenatnefo,;theCorPoilitioq iS 	ftyette  

Corporation. 

teS Sup-Ply 

is *authorized to gxercise all poWSrs, :prilh.leged -and righte, 'conferred on' a 

ðorporafion by ities'Act, bnd all poWera-and rihts incidental:in carrying. 

out the purpose-s for which thd Corporation,  iS fOraied, except „ 
. 	. 

inconsis• tent with the exprees Provisions Of these ictS. 

such .iras ere 

44 

, 
The periOd of its duration is pdrp-...tueil.- 

USDA 	 Sheet 1 

.PUCT ApPlicatiOn for Sale, Trarisfer,'or Munr of a Retail Public Utifity - Preyioils TCEQ Form 1516 
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Application Attachment 
Exhibit "9" 

Form .7ta-Tx 442-6 
(Revised 8-1)-64) 

LaTxL3 77. 

The Corporation is formed Zor the purpose of furnishing a water 

supply for general farm use and domestic purposes to individuals residing 

in the rural community of ...../juirauge____/  Texas, and the surrounding 

rural areas. The places ahere the business of the Corporation is to be 

transacted shall be the  La arensp Community in 	 County, 

Texas, end the surrounding rural areas. 

..7_1"27CL13 7 

The street address of the initial registered office of tbe Cor- 
Box 13 

poration is Route 14 _Ls  OmAgRo. Texan 7805   	, and the name 

of its initial registered agent at such address israzwxy.itharj_. 

422207,3 72. 

The number of directors constituting the initial Board o2 7.irectors 

of the Corporation is 	fin 
	

5 
	) and the name and 

address of the persons who are to serve as the initial directors are: 

Kenny L. Stork 
	

Route 1 Box 3,3 	La Grum, Tuns 7845 

Ben Janda 	 Route 26 P. O. Box 243 La Gramm. Tessa 78945  
Loula Schroeder 	 123 North Main Street La GTopm. Texas 7805 

E. T. dada= 	 __Route 1 Box 177 	Ledbetter, Texas 7846 

Gordon Clegg 	 Route 1 Box 29 _ 	Weat PVinrti, Amos  78963 

Sheet 2 
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'Application AttadiMent 
Exhibit "9" 	" 

Form PEk-Tx , 442-6 
• 

<Rev. 8-19-64), 
ARTICLE VII. 

' The- game and atrect-addresa o each ncoiporator is: :. 

.141014- 	 VBRESS  , 

ke=y 	literk 	itinrbe 1. Box 4„S 

, Ben:Janda,. 	 Rottit 3, P. Q. BOX 243  

:Lauds Sehkee&' 	123*.th Main" Mal* 
, 	- 

E. T. Badene I  - 	Routel 20x 2.7 

Ger4ol-i•Clegg 	, Asete„ 1 Hex 29 
, 	 , 	• 

,West Poitk Texas 78963 

LEVGimmei Toils 7094.5 

a•Graniei,Texas 78945 

La Gralige,:Texas'78945  

Ledbettecr, Texae78946.  

Each incorporator 'shall' hi a +amber of the Board Of-DireCtirs who are 

,to aerve.aa,directors Until-the fiCot annual meeting' of ihe Members; oi 
;4 	 ,• 

their successori are 'elected and 

• The' CorPouratima is and 8411 continue to be a Corporation without, 
1 

capital stock,:zind membershiP in the\Corporation shail,be deetned personal ,estate 
• 

and 'sitai be-  ,traisferible onlyzon the: books,  of the corPorátion ih suCh manner- 
. 

aa. the By.441.iis may presoribe. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF; We have hereunto set our hands, this the • t 

quaìifi.ed. 

.ARTICLE VIII. 

loth 
	• 

day, of,  

, 'Sheet 3 
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Application Attachment 
Ex 'bit "9" 

'Form FHA-Tx 442-6 
' (Revised 8-19-64) 

THE STATE OF T3WIS 

mull-17Z OF  Vslowete  

7., Roslyn IL Kemper , a Notary Public, 

do hereby certify that on this 	rth 	day af  n^teihow  

personally appeared before me Louis Schroeder, E. T. Radenz, 

 

Gordon Clegg, Kenny L. Stork and Ben Janda 

who each being by me first duly sworn, severally declared that they are the 

persons who signed the foregoing document as incorporators, and that the 

statements therein contained are true. 

IN wmrsa REIMDF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day 

and year above written. 

'1.4.4.--)  Notary blic in and for 

ravet—boa 
	 County, Texas 

(Notarial Seal) 

My commission expires  June 1, 1975 
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a  '1  pYLAW5 
Of 

PAYETTE WATER SITPLY CORPORATION 
* * * * * * .*- 

, 
Bylaws of Fayette-Water Supply eorporation; having been riresented to the Membership 
(customers) "and Board of Directors of iaid CorpOration and duly adopted as f011ows: 

, 

The Pre'sident shall preside and vote at all Mernbers and Directors' meetings. The 

ARTICLE I; PRESIDENT 	, ., k 
. , 	„. 	. 	, ., 	. , , 

President shall perform' all -other -duties that nsnally pertain to the offiee9r are delegated by the . 
Board of Directors, or pertain to any other member of the Board. 	• E 

J. 
; 

ARTICLEII; VICE PRESIDENT 
, : 

The Vice-Presidentshail, in case of the'absence or disability of the President, perform the _. 	., 	 . 
duties of the President. 	, 	, 	 , 	, , _  

A 	1 

ARTICLE III; StCRETARY-TREASURER 

1 
The Secretary-Treasurer shall direct or supervise cdstody of all moniesjecords and 

securities of the Corporation. The SecretarY-Treasurer shall keep, minutes9f all meetings of the 
Corporation. All monies of the CorPoration shall be deposited by the Secretary- 
Treasurer or designated staff in such depository as shall be selected by the Directors. Checks 
must be signed by the Secretary-Treasurer and/Or President; and/or Vice President. The' 
Secretary-Treasurer shall have custody of the seal of the Corporation and affix it as directed by-  , 
resolution passed by the Board of Directors or Mernbers. The Board of Directori may appoint an 

— employee as assistant or deputy secretary to assist the Secretary-Treasurer in all offiCial duties 
pertaining t9 that office. 

, The position of the Secretary',  -Treasurer, and other Board pcisitions and/or employees 
entrusted with receipt and disbursement of funds,shall,be placed tinder a fidelity bond in an 
amount which shall be set from time to time, but not less than once each year, by the Board of 
Directors. The fidelitybond coverage, amount shall apprdximate the total amount debt service 

4, 
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requirements for all USDA Rural Development, Rural Utilities Service (RUS) loans and be 
evidenced by a position fidelity schedule bond as acceptable to USDA Rural Development, RUS, 
or its successor agencies and assigns. 

ARTICLE IV; BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SECTION 1. 
QUALIFICATION/DISQUALIFICATION PROVISIONS TO SERVE ON THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

1. A person must be a member of the Corporation in order to serve as a Director. 
2. A person is disqualified from serving as a Director if: 

A. He or she is an employee of the Corporation or is serving as a consultant, 
engineer, attorney, manager, or in any other professional capacity for the 
Corporation; 

B. He or she is a member of the immediate family of an employee of the Corporation 
or a person who is serving as a consultant, engineer, attorney, manager, or in any 
other professional capacity for the Corporation; 

C. He or she is a member of the immediate family of any director of the Corporation; 
D. He or she is an employee of any business owned or managed by another Director; 
E. He or she serves as a director or as an officer for any bank or savings and loan 

association which lends to or holds any indebtedness of the Corporation. 
F. As used in this Article, the term "immediate family" includes spouses, parents, 

children and their spouses, grandchildren and their spouses, stepparents, brothers 
and sisters and their spouses. 

3. Within 60 days after the Board determines that a Director is no longer a Member or that a 
relationship or employment exists which constitutes disqualification under this Article, it 
shall replace the person serving as a Director with a qualified person. 

SECTION 2. 
The Board of Directors shall consist of seven (7) Directors, a majority of whom shall constitute a 
quorum. Upon issuance of the Charter and annually thereafter on the fourth (4th) Monday in 
March, the Board of Directors shall elect a President, Vice-President, and a Secretary-Treasurer. 
The Directors shall be elected by the Members at the Members meetings provided for in Article 
VI of the Bylaws. The Director shall be divided into three (3) classes, each class to be as near as 
equal in number as possible. The terms of the Directors of the first class shall expire at the first 
annual meeting of the Members after their election; the terms of the Directors of the second class 
shall expire at the second annual meeting after their election; and terms of the Directors of the 
third class shall expire at the third annual meeting after their election. At each annual meeting 
after such classification, the number of Directors equal to the number of the class whose term 

2 
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expires at the time of such meeting shall be elected to hold office until the third succeeding' 
annual meeting. Directors, as such, shill not receive any stated salary for their services, ekcept . 
is provided for by state law. 	0_ 

Upon the death or resignation of aTT Director, a successor shall be appointed by a majority, . 
of the existing Directors to serve until the next regular or special Membership meeting, at which 
time the general MembershiP shall elect a succesior for the remaining balance of the previously 
vacated terin. 	 , 

e 

SECTION 3. 	 I 	
1 A  

Officers and Director's may be removed from office in the following manner, except as otherwise 
provided in Artiele V. Any member, Officer, or Director may present charges againšt a Director 
or Officer by filing stichcharges in writing with,  the Secretary-Treasurei-  of the Corporation: If 
prešented by a Member, the charges must be accOmpanied by a petition signed by at least ten t. 
(10) percent of the Members of the Corporation.. Such removal shall be voted On at the next 
regular er special meeting of the Membership and shall be effective if approved by a voteof 2/3 . 
majority of those.Voting,if a quorum is present. Thepirector (s) or Officers (s) against whom 
such chargeihave been presented shall be informed in writing'of such,charges as least twenty 
(20) days prior to the meeting, and shall have the opportunity at such meeting to be heaid in 
person or by counsel and to present witnesses'; and the person or persons presenting such charges 
shall have the same bpportunity: If the removal of a Director(s) is approved, such actión'shall 
also vacate any other office(s) held by the removed Director(s) in'the Corpbration. A vacandy in 
the board this created shall inimediately be filled by a qualified person other than the rembved 
Directofnpon a vote of a majority of the Members present and voting at 'inch meeting, in 
accordance Withthe Written annual or special meetings procedures aš adopted by the Board. A 
Vacancy in any office thus created shall be filled by the Board of Directors from among their 
number so constituted after the vacancy.in  the bbard has beedfilled.,  

SECTION 4. 	
• • 

The President of the Board, or Vice-President, shall preside at any meeting of the Menibers 
Convened tõ cbnsider removal'of an Office ot Director as proVided under SectiOn 2, unless the 
President is the subjeet of charges, in Which event the Viee-President, shall preside. -In the event 
both the President and the Vice-President are the 'subject of charges, thOse DireCtors who are not 
the subject of any charges shall appoint brie of their number to'preside over the meeting. ,AnY 
meeting convened to consider the removal of an Officer or Director shall be conducted in 
accordance with the procedures prescribed by the Board. The fact that the President, Vice= 
President, or any other Officer br Director has been made the subject of charges does mit - 
otherwise- prevent such individual from continuing to ad in the caPacity'as an Officer or Director 
of the Corporation. , Any Direct& that has been rem:A/6d under the provisibris-of this Article 
shall mit be precluded frorn -inbsequeneelection to a position on the Board'of Directors. 
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SECTION 5. 
The Board of Directors shall adopt and maintain a conflict of interest policy designed to promote 
the business of the Corporation and serve the interests of the Membership. Such policy, at a 
minimum, shall be in conformance with the provisions of the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act 
pertaining to duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE V; BUSINESS MEETINGS 

SECTION 1. 
Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such time and place as the Board may 
determine at the previous meeting, and shall include posting of the meeting as required by the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. The Board of Directors shall ensure that all meetings comply with 
the requirements of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, including 
any subsequent amendment thereto. In the event of any conflict between the provisions of these 
Bylaws and requirements of the Open Meetings Act, the provisions of the Open Meetings Act 
shall prevail. 

SECTION 2. 
Any Director failing to attend two (2) consecutive meetings may be given written notice by the 
balance of the Board of Directors that failure by said Director to attend a third (3rd) consecutive 
meeting, without justifiable cause acceptable to the balance of the Board of Directors, shall give 
rise to removal of said Director from the Board. A successor shall be appointed by a majority 
vote of the Directors remaining to serve until the next regular or special Membership meeting, at 
which time the general Membership shall elect a successor for the balance of the term. 

SECTION 3. 
The Board of Directors shall provide access for the public, new service applicants or Members to 
the meetings of the Board of Directors by setting aside a time for hearing of suggestions, 
proposals, or grievances; however, there shall be no deliberations or actions by the board unless 
such has first been noticed in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. The Board of 
Directors shall establish reasonable rules for access to such meetings. 

SECTION 4. 
The Board of Directors may, upon lawful notice to the public, meet in executive session when 
permitted, in the manner and for such limited purposes as provided for in the Texas Open 
Meetings Act, as amended, and for no other reason. All proceedings of any meeting at which a 
quorum of Directors is present to discuss the business of the Corporation shall be recorded in the 
manner required by the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
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SECTION 5. 
In conducting their duties as-meMbers of the Board, Directõrs: (1) shall be entitled to rely; in,  ' 
good faith and With ordinary care, on information;  opinions, reports, or statements, including 
financial statements and bther financial data, concerning the Cmporation or the Corporation's 
affairs-that have been prepared or presentedhybne or more officers or employees of the 
Collioratiori, or by legal counsel; publié accOuntants, or. otiier 'persons retained by the 	cc; 
Corporation 'for ihe development of professional advice and information falling within such 
person!s prbfessional or expert competence; (2) may believe, in.good faith and with ordinary' 
care, that the assets of the Corporation are at least that of their book value; and (3) in determining 
whether the CorporatiOn has made adequate provisions for the dikharge of its liabilities and: 
obiigations, may rely in good,  faith and with ordinary care, bn the financial statements of, or,  
other information,concerning, any person or entitybbligated to pay, Satisfy br discharge sonie or 
all of the Corporation's liabilities or obligations; and may rely in good faith on inforthation, 
opinions, repOrtS, or statementS, including finaneial-statements and other financial data, prepared 
or presented by one or more Officers of employees ofthe Corporation, legal counsel, public - 	„ 
accountants;  ot other persons providedthe Directors reasonably believes such matter to fall 
within such person's professional or expert competence. Nevertheless, Directors muit disclose 
any knowledge they may have concernink a matter in que!tion that makes reliance otherwise 
provided herein to be unwarrinted:.E 	— 	 4 t 

• .t 

VI; ANNUAL MEETINGS OF.MEMBERS 
" I 	 k 	• 

SECTION 1. 	
• 
	 :•••' 	 „ 

There shall be a regular meeting of the Members annually; on the fourth (4th) Monday of March, 
to transact all business that maybe properly hrought before it: The Secretary7Treasurer shall 
give at least fi 'fieen (15) days Written notice of such annual meefing to the membership indicating 
the time, place and purpose of 'Snell meeting, andihall`address and mail the notice to each 
Member at the address last know to the CdrpOration. Failure to hbld br call an annual oespecial 
meeting in ,accordandetwith these Bylaws shall give*eachMember rights to compel the Board of 
DireotOrs to properly hold an annual or special meeting of the Menibership:-  Voting proxy*shall 
be permitted. Members holding five percent (5%) of the vbtes entitled to be cast represented in' 
person or hy proxy, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. 

r ; 	 " 	f 

, SECTION 2. - 	F •  

The Board of Directõrs shall adoPt, and from time to time rnay reVise, written procedures for ,. 
conducting annual or sPecial Membership meetings, including the proxy/or ballot formwhich 
• shall be the official•proxy, andicir ballot for such meetings; procedures for proper notification of 
the Membership of such' mettings and deliverybf the Corporation's officialproxy and/or ballot 
forms to the Membership; procedures to determine, qualify and register the eligible voters for 
such meetings; andprocedures for canvassing all votes and recording the results of all electionS 
at such meetings of the Membership. 	- 

I 
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SECTION 3. 
The Board of Directors shall establish a standing Credentials Committee of three (3) Members, 
of which the Secretary-Treasurer shall be the chairperson. This committee shall at no time have 
sufficient board members appointed to constitute a quorum of the Board of Directors. This 
committee, in accordance with procedures adopted by the board under Section 2, shall notify the 
Membership of annual or special Membership meetings and deliver Corporation's official proxy 
and/or ballot forms to the Membership; determine, qualify, and register the eligible voters for 
such meeting; validate proxies, determine presence of quorum for conducting the meeting, 
canvas all votes, and record the results of such elections. Should the individual holding the 
office of Secretary-Treasurer be running for re-election, the President shall appoint an officer not 
currently running for re-election to serve as chairperson of this committee. 

SECTION 4. 
After fixing a date for the notice of a meeting, the business office shall prepare an alphabetical 
list of the names of all voting members who are entitled to vote as of the record date of the 
meeting. The list must show the address of each voting member. No later than two (2) business 
days after the date notice is given of the meeting, and continuing through the meeting, the list of 
voting members must be available for inspection by any member entitled to vote at the meeting 
for the purpose of communication with other members concerning the meeting at the 
Corporation's principal office or at a reasonable place identified in the meeting notice in the city 
where the meeting will be held. Any voting member, or voting member's agent or attorney, shall 
be allowed, on written demand, to inspect and, at a reasonable time and expense, copy the list. 
Further, the board shall make the list of voting Members available at the meeting, and shall allow 
inspection of such list by any voting Member or voting Member's agent or attorney at any time 
during the meeting, including any adjournments there of. 

ARTICLE VII; SPECIAL MEETINGS 

A special meeting of the Members or Directors may be called by the President or by 
demand by a majority of the Board members or one-third of the Members. Such special 
meetings shall be held upon giving notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

Prior to convening any special meeting of the Members, the President shall request in 
writing that the Secretary-Treasurer give at least ten (10) days prior notice to the Members, and 
that such special meeting is otherwise noticed, as required under Article 1396-2.11, Texas 
Revised Civil Statute, and as provided under Article V of these Bylaws. Such notice shall 
specify the time, place and purpose of the meeting, and shall be addressed and mailed to each of 
the Members at their address last known to the Corporation, personally delivered to each 
Member, or sent by facsimile to each Member. 
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Emergency meetings a the Directors may be helciiin rare occasions and only when 
clearly authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act. Notice'of such emergency meeting shall be 
provided under Article V of the Bylaws and theTexas Open Meetings Act, at least twe hours - 
before the meeting is chh(iened. It shall be the responsibility-of the President:6i a designee of! 
that office,.-to &nixie that proper'noticeis piisted and Directors are próperly hötified. In no eyed 
shall any emergeney meeting of the Directers be convened where the business of such meeting 
could be considered, at a-regular or special meeting of the Directors receiving at least sivenfy- 
iwo-(72) hours nhtiee as proirided under Article V of theie Bylaws. 

, 

a , 	 , 	! 

ARTICLE VIII; NON-PROFIT CORPORATION . ' , , 	, , ' r , * 	
. 	 ''. 	E 	 • 	 • 	

EE 	 r  

s , 

The Corporation shall conduet its business on'a non-profit basis, and no dividends shall 
ever be -paid by the Corporation. All profiti arising front tbe.oPeration ta'f such businesses sball ' 
be paid‘by ihe eorporation. All profits arising from'the operation of sueh business 'shall be 

. 	. 	. 	. 	 1 	li I 1 

allocated th sinking fund(s) and'reserve accounts;  caPital improvement accounts and oPerating , t 
accounts ás such amount of profits as they deem necessary for maintenance,,operation, capital 
iinprOvements, ekpansions and replacements of all ficility,comporients", as provided by Section 

.  

. 67.008 (d) of the Texas Water Code. Rinds allocated by the Board to a sinking fUnd.for 
s -replacement, amortization of debts, and the payment'of interest that are not-required to,be spent s 

, in the Year in Which deposited.  shall be invested in accordarice with the provision of Section , 
61.014 (b) of the Texas Water Code. Water rates'to Member/Chstorner rnut be adequate to • , 	. 	. maintain capital. 

. 
 . 	, 	- 

i 	 s 

ARTICLE,IX; RESERVEACCOUNT, FIDUCIARY REQUIRE1ENT5' 

, 	The Director's of the Corporation shall establish and rnaintain, so long as the'Corporation 
is indebted. te the Government, in an institution insured by the State or Federal ,Goverimient, or 
invested in readily marketable securities backed by thefull faith and credit of the United States 
of America, a reserve account separate and apart from other Rind accounts of,the Corporation.. 
Securities so purehased shall be deenned,it all times to be part of the reserve fund account.. There 

, 

	

	shall be deposited insuch fund the surn asrequired by a total of all loan resolUtions executed by 
the Colporatione Such deposits shall be made mOnthly,and shalt continueuntil the total amoilin 
deposited equals'the sum as required by the 'executed-loan regolutions proirided, however, that- . 

. after any withdrawals, such deposits shall'be resuihed until the' amount accumulated in the fund 
iš restored to the sum as required by the executed loan resolutions__ - 

, 	s• 
4 

Withdrawals may be inade from this fund only upon prior written'approval from USDA' 
Rural Development, RUS. ApProval shall be made only for emergency repairs, obsolescence of 
eqUiPment, irnprovements to facility and for rnaking up any deficiencies in revenue for loan 
payments. 

1 
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ARTICLE X; QUALIFICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP 

SECTION 1. 
The Corporation shall have members as defined by the Texas Water Code. All customers of the 
Corporation must hold a Membership or obtain their service through a membership. A person or 
entity that holds an interest in property solely as security for the performance of an obligation or 
that only builds on or develops the property for sale to others is not required to hold a 
membership as a condition to receive service on a limited basis. Every person (which includes 
any legal entity) owning or having a legal right to the control, possession or occupancy of 
property served, or which may reasonably be served by the Corporation, shall have the right to 
become a Member of the Corporation upon payment of the Membership fee hereinafter provided 
and upon compliance with the Corporation's conditions of water and/or sewer service as 
provided for in its published charges, rates and conditions of service. Membership shall not be 
denied because of the applicant's race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, familial status, 
handicap, income from Public Assistance, disability or national origin. It is the intent of the 
Corporation to provide service on a nondiscriminatory basis. 

SECTION 2. 
The Membership Fee shall be as determined by the Board of Directors. Payment of Membership 
Fee or transfer of membership shall entitle an applicant to further qualify for one (1) connection 
to the system or shall entitle a transferee of membership to continue to qualify for service to an 
existing connection to the system by meeting the conditions for water and/or sewer as provided 
in the Corporation's published rates, charges, and conditions of service. A person may own 
more than one membership, but each Member shall be entitled to only one vote regardless of the 
number of memberships owned. Membership certificates shall be in such form as shall be 
determined by the Board of Directors. 

SECTION 3. 
The Membership Fee may be revised by the Board of Directors as the board may determine to be 
appropriate. In determining the amount of the Membership Fee, however, the board shall ensure 
that the fee is sufficient to establish the potential Member as being legitimately interested in 
securing water and/or sewer service from the Corporation for such potential members own 
needs. Furthermore, the board shall determine and administer such fee in a manner or in an 
amount which does not unreasonably deny service to financially deprive potential members. In 
no event, however, shall the Membership Fee exceed an amount to the sum of twelve (12) 
charges of the Corporation's minimum monthly water and/or sewer rate unless previously 
approved by USDA Rural Development, RUS. Membership Fees will not be refundable. 
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SECTION 4. 
NeW applicationS for' membership and water service must pay tile system'impact fee as 
determined by the Board of Directors, in accordance with regulations of USDARiiral 

• Development, RUS. 

ARTICLE XI; VOTING MEMBERS 

Where necessary for deferrnining those Members entitled tooticeof, or those - 
Members-entitled to vote at anfrneeting or any adjournment thereof, or where necessary to inake 
a determination of Members for any other proper,purpose, ownership of Memberships shall be 
•deemed to be vested in those iiersons who are the recOrd owners of Meniberships as evidenced 
by the Membership transfer book on the 15t,h, day of iheponth preceding the month of the date 
upon which the action requiring such determination is to be taken. • 

= 

ARTICLE XII; MEMBERSIIIP'i• 

SECTiON 1. ' 
In order to erikire that business done by the COrporation shalt 'continue Within the capacity of its - 
facilities and to prevent Undue financial burden on the Members of the Corporation, Memherihip 
in the Corporation shall be transferred in accOrdinde with the following: t 

" 	- 4 3 

(a) 	Except as hereiri provided, Membership iri the Corporation shall, be deemed 
• personal estaté and dperson or entitYsthatowns any stock of, is dMember of, 

or has some other right of participation in the Corporation may not sel1 or 
transfer that stock, Membership-, or other right'Of participation to anOther, 
person or entity except: (1) bY will to a transferee who is a person: related to 
the testator within the second degree bý consangiriniiy; (2) by transfer. without 
compensatiOn to a transferee,who'is a person relatedy; the owner of the stock 
or other interesfwitliiii the second degree-  by cOnsanguinity; or (3) by, tangier' 
without compènsation or by sale to the Corporation., 

,(b) , 	Subsection (a) Of this section,doeš not apply to a person or entity that transfers 
the Membership or other right of participation to another person Or entity as 
part of the conveyance of real estate from Which the Membership br Other right 
of participation arose. 

• (c) 	The transfer-of stOck, Membership, or another right of paiticipatioriunder this 
section does mit entitle the transferee tO water and/or sewer services unless 

9 
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each condition for water and/or sewer service is met as provided in the 
Corporation's published rates, charges, and condition of service. Water and/or 
sewer service provided by the Corporation as a result of stock, Membership, or 
other right of participation may be conditioned on ownership of the real estate 
designated to receive service and from which the Membership or other right of 
participation arose. 

(d) 	The corporation may cancel a person's Membership, or other right of 
participation if the person, or other entity, fails to meet the conditions for water 
and/or sewer service prescribed by the Corporation's published rates, charges, 
and conditions of service, or fails to comply with any other placed on the 
receipt of water and/or sewer service under the stock, Membership, or other 
right of participation authorized under Subsection (c) of this section. The 
Corporation may, consistent with the limitations prescribed by Subsection (a) 
of this section as provided in the Corporation's tariff, reassign cancelled 
stock, or a cancelled Membership, or other right of participation to any person 
or entity that has title to the real estate from which the cancelled Membership 
or other right of participation arose and for which water and/or sewer is 
requested, subject to compliance with the conditions for water and/or sewer 
service prescribed by the Corporation's published rates, charges and 
conditions of service. 

SECTION 2. 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary here-in-above provided, the consideration for the 
transfer of any Membership in the Corporation from the original Members, their transferees, 
pledges, administrators or executors, or other persons, shall never exceed the amount of the 
original costs of such Membership. No gain or profit shall ever be realized from the sale or 
transfer of a Membership. 

ARTICLE XIII; MANAGEMENT 

The Board may employ a manager(s) to handle the business of the Corporation under the 
direction of the Board. The Board shall set the salary, or pay scale. 

ARTICLE XIV; TERMINATION OF SERVICE 

Notwithstanding the ownership of a Membership certificate, all Members shall be billed, 
disconnected, or reconnected, and otherwise shall receive service in accordance with the written 
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r 

policieš of the Corporation, including the tariff of the CorPoration.• In the event a member should 
"surrendetthe Membership Certificate properly endorsed to the Secretary-Treasurer of the 
*Corporation, the Water and/or sewer setvice shall be discontinued and the obligation to pay for 
water and/or sewer service 'Shall terminate except aslor the minimum charge for the current - 
month7and the Charge for water and/or sewer used during the current month, and except as for 
any prior unpakfainounts due the Corporatidn. 

, • 
i• 

ARTICLE XV; DISSOLUTI6N OF THE CORPORATION 
N -" 	 f 	' 	 i 3 	' 	, 	- 	.,A, 	 '"Nt 

	1 1.'N 

, 	Uponthe discontinuance,of the Corporation by diisolutionor othetwise;all'assets of the 
Caporation shall be distributed among the Members and former Members in"direct proportion to' 
the amount of their patronage with the COrporation insofar as practicable. Any indebtedness due . 
the Corpóration by a Member for water-and/cm:sewer service ototherwise shall be deducted frOm 
suchMember's share prior to final distribution. By application for and acCeptance or 

, .,Membership.in  the Corporation, each MeMher agrees that upon the'discontinnance of the 
CorPoratiOn by, dissolution or otherwise, all assets of the COrpointiOn transferred to that Member.  . 

, shall be in Min iinmediately transferred by the individual Member to an entity that provides af'• 
• water supply or wastewater servide,•or both, that is exempt from ad:Vnlorern taxation: BY 
,aPplication for and'acCeptance of MemberOlip in the Corporation; each Member 'granfs the •'' i. • ..• ' 
Corporation 	f'p Board o DireOtors that Member's• Permission to execute all instruments and 

• documents necešsatY to effectuate, such transfeis in order to preserVe the:Coiporation's statutory 
tights to exemption from income and ad valorem taxation. 	 . 	.: 

, 	,• 

o ' 	o 	t• 	 • 

- ARTICLE XVI; FIŠCAL YEAR 
4 

Thefišcal'Year of the Corporation shall be January 151  to Deeember 31!'.• • 
• 1-* 	0o 

ARTICLE XVII;;INSURANCE . 	 t • 1 . 

..1. 	_ 	' r 	 4 •, 	• .., 	' , 	.. 	• .. 
t.` 	 -* 	

A ,
=
. 	

.• , 	•• 	 ' ' 	:, • 	
. 

4.  

FOr so ióng as the Corporation'is indebtedfor a toãii or loans ina& tolt by the United 
; States of Anierica through the`USDKRural Development, RUS, the Cotporation shall insure 

with a reputable insuiance company such of itš properties and in suCh amountš as is required by - 
the State Director of the USDA Rural DeQopment, RUS; for the State of Texas. ' 

, , • 
• :I 
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ARTICLE XVIII; ASSESSMENTS 

SECTION 1. 
If at the end of the fiscal year, or in the event of emergency repairs, the Board of Directors 
determines the total amount derived from the collection of water and/or sewer charges to be 
insufficient for the payment of all costs incident to the operation of the Corporation's system 
during the year in which such charges are collected, the Board shall make and levy an 
assessment against each Member of the Corporation as the Board may determine or as may be 
required by USDA Rural Development, RUS, so that the sum of such assessment and the amount 
collected from water and/or sewer and other charges is sufficient to fully pay all costs of 
operation, maintenance, replacement and repayment on indebtedness for the year's operations, 
but this provision shall not operate for the benefit of any third party creditor other than USDA 
Rural Development, RUS, without favorable vote of the majority of the Members. Any 
assessments levied to make up operations deficits in any year shall be levied against Members in 
proportion to their patronage with the Corporation. 

SECTION 2. 
In the event a Member should surrender their Membership certificate properly endorsed by the 
Secretary-Treasurer of the Corporation, the obligation to pay such assessments shall be limited to 
assessments made and levied prior to the date of surrender of the Membership certificate 
provided, however, that this paragraph and the second sentence of Article XIV shall not apply to 
relieve a Member of their obligation under special arrangements covering Multiple Membership 
certificates held by one Member which may have been required or approved by the USDA Rural 
Development, RUS. 

ARTICLE XIX; CORPORATE RECORDS 

The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall 
keep minutes of the proceedings of its Members, Board of Directors, and committees, and shall 
keep a record of the name and addresses of its Members entitled to vote at its registered office or 
principal office in Texas. 

Annually, the Board of Directors shall prepare or cause to be prepared a report of the 
financial activity of the Corporation for the preceding year including a statement of support, 
revenue, and expenses and changes in fund balances, a statement of functional expenses, and 
balance sheet for all funds or such financial reports as required by USDA Rural Development, 
RUS. Such report shall be approved by the Board of Directors. 

With prior written request, corporate records, books, and annual reports, subject to 
exceptions provided by the Public Information Act, Chapter 552, Texas Government Code, 
including any amendments thereto, shall be available for public inspection and copying by the 

12 
PUCT Application for Sale. Transfer. or Merger of a Retail Public Utility - Previous TCEQ Form 1516 

Portion of CCN Transfer from Aquat wSC CCN No. 10294 to Fayette INSC CCN No. 10726 



APolication AttachThent 
,  Exhibit "9"  

RUS — TX Bulletin 1780-20 
(03/2010) 

public or their duly authorized representatives during normal business hours subjeCt t9 a 
reasonable charge for the preparation ef,copies: 

In pie event of any ConfliCt between the provisions of the Public Inforthation Act and the 
provisions of the B-ylaws, the provi*sions of the Public Information Act'shall prevail: 

AkTICLE.XX; AMENDMENTS Tp THE BYLAWS 

These Bylaws may be altered, athended, or repealed by a vote of a major4 of the 
Members present, whether in person or by proxy, at any regular meeting of the Members, or af 
any special meeting of the Members called for that purpose, except.that the Members shall not 
have the power to change the purpose of the Corporation so, as to dedrease ifs*rights and powers 
under the laws of the State, or to waive any requirements of bond or other provisions for-the 
safety and security of the property And funds of the Corporatiori or its Members, or to deprive' 
any Member of rights and privileges then existing, or so to arnend the Bylaws as to effect a , 
fundamental change in the intents and purposeS of the CorPoration. Notice of any amendment to 
be rriade at a,special meeting of the Members must b

5
e given at least terk (10) days before such 

meeting and must set' forth the aniendments to be considered. For so long as the Corporation iš 
indebted for a loan or loans madeto it by the United States of AMerica through the USDA Rural 
Development, RUS, or its successor agencies and assigns, these Bylaws shall not be altered, 
amended, or repealed withoiri prior written consent of the State Director of the USDA Rural 

; Development, RUS: for the State of Texas. , 

ARTICLE 5a1; CORPORATE SEAL 

The Seal of the Corporation shall consist of a circle within which shall be inscribed 
"FAYETTE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION". 

ARTICLE" xxii 

The Corporation pledges its assets for the use in Performing the functions of the 
Corporation as provided by law and the COrporAtion's Articles of Incorporation., 

, 	
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ARTICLE XXIII 

The above Bylaws and regulations were unanimously adopted by the Board of Directors 
of the FAYETTE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, on the 22nd day of March, 2010. The 
following signatures certify approval by Membership on the 22nd day of March, 2010. 

Attest: 

al. ecretary-T7071°  
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P 	nAmboze,o...gokon.5.,.. fiNAL ORDiR 
.1 

TEXAS COMMISSA ON 'ENVIR6MENTAL- QUALITY 

• 

1.  

'INTRE kAirtit ari AN 
ENFORCEMENT 'ACTION 
CONCERNING 
FAyETFE WATER SUPPLY 
CORPORATION 
RN16124o720 

t.. 't• 

§ 	'BEFORE THE 
§ 	 ___ 
§ 	THICAS 66MMISSIO .  ON 
§ 

r 

1 	ENVIIONMENTAL QUALITY 

a. 

AGREED ORDER „ 
DOCRET NO. 2o.,1511.78i-PWS-E 

novie 
;At RS' JUL:r ailtP  agenda, the Tekastonnnission on Erivironmentil Sinality 

("the Commission'? or "TCEQ") considered thig agreement ofthe parties; resolving an 
enfOrcement actiön regarding Fayette Water SupplY Corporation C'Respondent") under the 
anthority +ATM HEALTIR& SAFETY CODE ch. 341and TEX: WATER CODE th: 5. The Execittive 
Director of the TCEQ, thrOugh the Enfacement DiVisiOn, and the. RespondentPresented this r . agreement to the ComMission. • 

, 	.The ResPondent Ondersiands that they have certain procedritai rights at certain points in 
.. 	... 	 , 

the enforcement process, including, but not limited tb, the right to formal notice of violationi;.  
notice of an evidentiary hearing, the right tO an evidentiarY hearing, arida right to aPPeal. By 
entering intci this Agreed Order; the Responderit agrees to waive all, notiCe.  and Procedural 
rights.,  

, , 	It is further understood and agreed that thiaOrder reproienta the complete and fully- ' 
integrated settlement Of the parties. The provisions of ihii Agreed Order are deemed sevërable 

. 	and, if a Court of coMpetent jurisdiction or other appiópriate authority deems any proviiion of 
this Agreed Order Unenforceable, the reniaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The 
dittieg and reiponsibilities impOsed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the Respondent. . 	. 

"The Commission makes the folloWing Findingiof Fact and Conclusions oi Law: 
t 
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I. FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Respondent owns and operates a public water supply at 200 Bordovsky Road in La 
Grange, Fayette County, Texas (the "Facility") that has approximately 4727 service 
connections and serves at least 25 people per day for at least 60 days per year. 

2. During a record review conducted from November 9, 2013 through November 20, 2015, 
TCEQ staff documented that the locational running annual average concentrations for 
total trihalomethanes ("'ITHM") were 0.097 milligrams per liter (mg/L") for the second 
quarter of 2015, 0.092 mg/L for the third quarter of 2013, and 0.092 mg/L for the fourth 
quarter of 2015 at Stage 2 Disinfection Byproducts CDBP2") Site t. 

3. During a record review conducted December 9, 2013, TCEQ staff documented that the 
Respondent did not pay Regulatory Assessment Fees for TCEQ Public Utility Account 
No. 10726 for calendar years 2008, 2012, and 2014. 

4. The Respondent received notice of the violations on November 25, 2015. 

II. CONCLUSIONS OF IAW 

i. 	The Respondent is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. HEALTH & 
SAFETY CODE ch. 341, TEX. WATER CODE ch. 5, and the rules of the Commission. 

2. As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 2, the Respondent failed to comply with the 
maximum contaminant level (MCL") of o.o8o mg/L for 'ITHM, based on the locational 
running annual average, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 290.3.15(f)(1) and TEX. 
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 341.0315(0. 

3. As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 3, the Respondent failed to pay regulatory 
assessment fees, in violation of 30 T. AMIN CODE § 291.76 and TEX. WATEX CODE 
§ 5.702. 

4- Pursuant to TEX. HEALTH &SAFETY CODE § 341.049, the Commission has the authority to 
assess an administrative penalty against the Respondent for violations of the Texas 
Water Code and the Texas Health and Safety Code within the Commission's jurisdiction; 
for violations of rules adopted under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits 
issued under such statutes. 

5- An administrative penalty in the amount of Three Hundred Forty-Five Dollars ($343) is 
justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and considered in lieu of the factors 
set forth in TEX. HE.ALTH & SAFETY CODE §341.049(b). The Respondent has paid the 
Three Hundred Forty-Five Dollar ($345) administrative penalty. 
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oittintiNt- ITovisIoNs 

WAY, TI-IEREFORE, THE'TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMP,NtAL QIJAiITY 
ORDERS thati , 

'The. Respondent is assessed an administratiVe iienalty in theaMount Of Three Hundred 
Forty-FiVe Dollars ($345) is set fOrth in Seetion II;  Paragraph s'above, fOr Violations of 
-TCEQ rules and state statutes. The payinentóf this administrativepinalty an& the 

' Respondent's compliance withall the terma and conditions set forth in thigAgreed Order 
completely resolve the violations set forth by this Agreed Order in this action: HoweVer, 

'the Conimission"shall not beconstrained in any manner frchn requiring corrective 
actiOnsOr penaltiw for other violations that are not raised here: 'Administrathie penaltS7 
•paynients shall be Made payable to 'MET and shall be sent With the notation "Re: 
Payette Water Stipply'Corporation; DOCket NO. 2o15.1781-PWS-E" to: 	' = 

• . 
Pncial AdMinistratiori Division, Reientie Operations ' ection:*-
Attention: Cashier's Office, MC 4• 
Taas'COmmission on EtivironnienW.QUality 	 • 
P.O. Box 13688 
Austin, Texas 8711-30.88 i 

2. 	'Theiesponaent shallundertake 'the following technical requirements:- „ 

a. 	• Within 30 days after theeffective date of this Agreed Order, subra,ii payinent for 
all Ontstanding regulatoty assessmentfees for TCEQ Public Utility AccountNo. 

4 	lOta6 for calendar 'years 2008, 2012, ind 2o14:,  The payment; along with the 
-aisociated Revenue arid RegWatory-Assessment Report(s), shall be sUbmitted to 
the address provided in Orderingprovision No. i, above; 

Within 365 days aftet the effeetive date Of this Agreed Order, retirrn to 
comPlience with the MCL for TrIIM based 'oil the locationalruxming ãnaiûál 
average, in apcordance with 3o Tfc. joisin4. coim § 290,115; enci 

T 

Within 380 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, sUbmit written , 
certification is described beloW, and include detailed supporting documentatiOn 

- including photographs, receipts; and/or other records to demonstrate compliance 
, 	-with Ordering Provision No. i.b. The certification shall be notariied by a State Of 

TeXas Notary Public and include the following certification language: 
f 	) z 	 , 	, 	• 4 	 1 4 

"I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and arr: familiar 
= with the information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on . 

my inquiry 'of those individuals iminediately responsible for obtaining the 
information, I believe that the submitted information is true, accurate and 

. Coinplete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false 
infOrmation;inchiding the postl•ility of firies and imprisonment for knoWing 
idOlations.", • 	L. 	-,, 	 t - .: . 	 . 
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The certification shall be submitted to: 

Order Compliance Team 
Enforcement Division, MC 149A 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

with a copy to: 

Public Drinking Water Section Manager 
Water Supply Division, MC 155 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

3. 	The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. 
The Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain 
day-to-day control over the Facffity operations referenced in this Agreed Order. 

4- 	The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in 
any plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a 
written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the 
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not 
effective until. the Respondent receives written approval frorn the Executive Director. 
The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely with the Executive 
Director. 

5. 	The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the 
State of Texas (NOAG") for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the 
Respondent if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied 
with one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order. 

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance 
with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later. 

7. This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the 
Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) 
enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the 
Commission's jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the 
Commission under such a statute. 

8. This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which 
together shall constitute a single instrument. Any page of this Agreed Order may be 
copied, scanned, digitized, converted to electronic portable document format ("pdr), or 
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othetwiSe rePrOdticed and maybe tranSmitted bý digital or eleCtroniC•transmisSion," 
including but not limited tO facetriile tranithission and eleetronic Mail. 'Any signature 
affixed to this Agreed Ordetshall constitute an original signature for ill purposes and 
may be used, filed, substituted, of iSsued forany purpose for Which an original signature •• 
could be used: 'The term'signature shall include manual signatures and trfie and 

,.
icturate reproduCtions of manual signatures created, eitecuted, endorsed, adopted.; or 
-authorized by the /*son-or persons to whom the signatures are ittrilantable. Bignaturers 
May Be copied or reprodimed digitally,' electronically, by Photocopying, eugaving;,.-
iMprinting, lithographing, electronic Mail, facsitriile transmission,.stamping,. or any 

'Other ineansOr prOdeSSWhich the EXeCUt'Ve Director deems aeceptable. 
Paragraph exclitivelyAe terms "electronic trinsinission", "oviner", "person",writine, 
and,!'written" shall have the meaniiiii asSignedIo themlinder Toc. Bus. ORG. CODE 

• 
r 

Theeffectivetdate-of thii Order iethe date it is signea by the CoMmission. A copy of this 
fully executed Order Shall be provided to each of the parties. 

r 

z 

	 e),  

1.  

4  

r 

t • 

1 

• , 
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SIONATURE kA,GE 

=CAS COMMISSION ON EigvamtuarraiVALVY 

 

Part 

"5- 11411‘ 
Date 

the unclin*Pailunepread ntal ondeantandihe detached Agreed 6 	thn menu  of  
WOcirkpely4POrpo14 	tegnatuttiorleed tO dgrecttitht deasharlAgrilad Onto,  on 

.4"*  n- end* Weep the specified terms and oonditions. 
Iftfaither atinanvdedga 	-11C11 6.1testetiOng piintentfor penaity =mini Is =Aerially 

1 unilsoinnOhatl:iy entovinz into MU Agreed &der,. Fayette WaterBapptv CorpOration *dives 
(VW* In'neeitint Atli% imindlats. but not limited 41U irighttof8I1ötIe tifviolatIons 
addreisirdivitdaliordaatfrobrolOticanfin oktlicatia#100.1% the ttonevidentiary 

AllilltiotOttbIppda. I, 	tO Ole WW1  of *Algid 	inlien-of 
.hearieg. VialAgreed 0AtereonktitntilnAill 4101.finalaifttAteselenty the 

Cotingeskaultioatfetilkin edijAstned Wet 

.thnt talituwtotainply with the O~rovislons,ltany, in this order 
t.0 	tbn Pia4barfOnuFat,..., 	MAYz1tin 

neitatlykinVact sit testplintiennintettr; 
• ormittvoloitArewpirattappit *lips 
• Retortia oftblittleti the' tittogara 	tempt Wm:the relief. 

ar,datins!_t1 peat* want ittorn**** 	ifInneri 
• 4110Ville. Orilltiegin any fotarweecossini* andel* 

AntigniiinteW to eke Moray General% Office of thy fritukeeziforaeinantaatioran 

• Tiii“) **king dinar Mild ttli aJyIa  
In Addiiion,Atity falsifitation nt any entnpliance aninuatnics olaY fter fIt criminal proseention. 

le. 

i. 
 

Ditto 

'r404,5040 *02- . ., ‘ 	— 	,A,4,6.04./ 44iscishaffrl,e  
Naine (Polite& iit N . " 	 TIN 
i_lufhorizea Repreieu i of 
Payette WatertitnpPlyttorporatIon 
liteirtietionk. Setullhe,originta, signed logreed;Ortler with penalinmylikeitto.thorinahOntMild.tlistption 

Makin. Rennet Operaldne Seetldn it the *ayes in Section NI, rttnettapil i adds-Agreed Order. 
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_ 
Bryan W. Shaw, Ph.D., P.E, Chair/rum 
Toby Baker, Conunissioner 
Jon bTiermann, Coitimissioner 
Richard A. Hyde, P.E., Execitt* Diiictor 

'TEXAS tOMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIT 
Protec.tit4 Train by,Redliiinicisid,Preyenting P011ution 

Ju1y3.5201.6 

-FIRST:CLASS MAIL 

Jaines Rebecek, 'General Manager 
. Jaines 	Secretary/Treasurer 

Kenneth Ladd, President'. 	" 	• ' • 
:Fayette Water Supply Corporation ., 
P.O. Box 724 	. 
La Grange, Texas78945-6724` 

RE:•'" FayetteWater Supply Corpotation 
TCEQ DOCket No. 20154781-PWS-E;, Registration No: 0750022 
Agreed Or der' Assedsing AdininistratiVePenalties and Requiting CeitainActiotis - 	• 

Enclosed is a copy of an order issued by the Commission. 
• 

Questions regarding the Order should be directed to the Te?cas Commission on 
Environmental Quality's Enforcement Division at (5i2) 239=2545 itti the Litigation . 
Division at (512) 239-3400. If there are qUestions pertaining to the mailing of the' order, 
then please contact Leslie Gann of the OffiCe óf the Chief Clerk at (512) 239-3Stg. 

'Sincerely; 
• 

Bridget C. Boliac 
',Chief Clerk , 

BCB/lg 

EncloSure 

• 
cc: , kebe&ilfeyett, Enfòrcemint Coittdinator:TCEQ Enforcement Division 

; 

Boi13087 • Austin, Texas 78711:-3087 • 512-239-WOO • tecq.teiasioV 
How is our customer service? tceg.texas.gov/customersurvey  

Oradell' retyeled riPer 
r 	 I 

•4. 	' 	 , e 
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) MCL Violation at 
Fayette Water Supply Corporation (FWSC) 

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has notified the Fayette Water Supply 
Corporation — West TX0750022 that the drinking water being supplied to customers had exceeded 
the Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) for Total Trihalomethanes (TTHMs). The United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) has established the MCL for TTHM to be 0.080 
milligrams per liter (mg/L) based on locational running annual average (LRAA), and has determined 
that it is a health concern at levels above the MCL. Analysis of drinking water in your community for 
TTHMs indicates a compliance value in quarter one 2016 of 0.091 mg/L for DBP2-01. 

Trihalomethanes are a group of volatile organic compounds that are formed when chlorine, added to 
the water during the treatment process for disinfection, reacts with naturally-occurring organic matter 
in the water. 

Some people who drink water containing trihalomethanes in excess of the MCL over many years 
may experience problems with their liver, kidney, or central nervous systems. and may have an 
increased risk of getting cancer. 

You do not need to use an alternative water supply. However, if you have health concerns, you may 
want to talk to your doctor to get more information about how this may affect you. 

Fayette Water Supply Corporation (FWSC) is working to correct the problem by increasing the 
flushing throughout the West Point area. FWSC will conduct routine testing until the water is in 
compliance with TCEQ/U.S. EPA drinking water standards. FWSC is drilling a new well at the 
intersection of HWY 71 and Loop 543 and the water will be blended with the West Point water to 
assist in eliminating the problem. 

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who 
may not have received this notice directly (i.e., people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and 
businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or 
mail. 

If you have any questions 
concerning this notice, you may 
contact the Fayette Water Supply 
Corporation office at 979-968-
6475. 
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INDEPENDENT Apt:Alp:vs REPORT 

Fayette Water Supply Corporation 
P.O. Box 724 
LaGrange, Texas 78945,  

Fieport on the Financial StateMents 

We hatte audited the adooMpanying financial staterhentš of Fayette Water Stipply.CorpOration 	itonprefit 
organizatien), -which comprise the balance sheets as of, December 31, 2015, and 2014, and ,therelated!' • 
statements of income end expenses; changes in retained-  earnings and -  memberships, and cash flews for the, 
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's' Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

minefaeinent is respónsiblefor the preparation and fair pre:sedation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accePted in the' ;United States Of -Ainerica; this includet the design,. 
iinplementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from-material misstatement, whether dtie to fraud or eiror: 

fititIttor'S ReSponsibilitie 

our responsib 	i ty s to express an oPinion on 'these 'financlaietatements based on our audit. 'We conducted our 
audit in accordancewith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 'of America and the standards • 
applicable to financial audits-contained in Govemment Auditing Stimciarcis, issued 4y0e Coniptroller GeneratOf 
the United States, Those standards 'require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
abdut whether the financial statements are free froth material Misstatenient. 

An audit involvei .performing *bet:hires. 6. obtain ,audit evidenie about the amounts and diaclosureš in the 
financial Statements. The procedures selected depend tin the auditors judgMent, including the assessment of the 
riaka Of Material mišstatement of the financial stitements, .whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
aSsessMents; the auditor cOnsiders'intemal control reletralit to the (Maya preParation and fair presentation of the 
financial .statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in thebircumstances, btit hoffor the 
purpoie bf expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 'Of the entltys intemal control. Adcordingli, we eXpress no 
atich opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the epprOpriateness of accounting policies used and the 
-reasonableness 'of . significant accounting éstirnates rnade by Management, is well aa evaluating thwaverall _ 
presentationof this financial staternents. . „ 
We belieVe that the audit evidence we have Obtained is auffidientandappropriale tO prii•;„kie a dasiš'for our audit 

()Pinion 

In our cipinion, the' finanCial statements referred to above • present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Fayette Water:Supply CtirPoratión as - of, December 31, 2015; and 2014;• and its net income and cash 
flowa for the yearthen erided in .accOrdanciwith accoUliting principles generally atcepted in the United Stätei of 
Amerida. 

PO Box 2153, 115W Coop 150 tr Bastedp,Texas 78602 _it' ph 512.321.3951 fax 812,321.5014 

PO Box 237, 321N Main St .• Giddings.Texas 7,8942: • :ph .979.542.3713 fax 979.54220081 

PUCT Application for Sale, Transfer,'Or Merger 61 iRetail Public Utility - Previous TCEQ Form 1516 
Portion of CCN Transfer from Aquat WSC CCN 1io.'20294 to Fayette WSC CCN No. 10726 

) , 



Application Attachment 
Exhibit "160" 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
ln accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 17, 2010, on 
our consideration of Fayette Water Supply Corporation's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing. and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting 
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing 
Standards in considering Fayette Water Supply Corporation's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Ifttike ft  01441144411 Zil  

Medack & Oltmann, LLP 
Giddings, Texas 
March 17, 2016 

2 
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, 
PAYETTE WATER SUPPLY C6RPORATION • 

'BALANCE SHEETS . 
December 31, 2015, and 2014- 

Assets 
2015 2014 - 

Current Asseta 
Cash- Operating Account , $ 	149,030 430,718 
Accounts Receivable 108,064 91,528 
Accounts Receivable - Other', 9,423 • 12,970 
Inventory 93,930 . 93,337 
Prepaid EiPenses • 18,708 0 

TOW! Cuirint Asšetri.  379,155 628,553 

Reitricted Assets 
' 	Cash 	 .,, 

fixed At‘tts 	3 : , 

,- 	r$ 	311,831, 336,035 

Property and Equipment: at'dost - $ 	• 12,196,356 $ 	10,420,662 
- *Less: ACouthulated DePreciation (4,141,793) •(3,802,670)• ' 

Total Piked Assets 	• 	_ 8,054,563 • 6,618,292 

Total Asaets , 8,745,549 • 7,582,880 . 

• Liabilities and Membership Eguitv 

Current 
Accounts Payable • 51,502 82,935 

• Retalnage Payable 	- 70,365 •' 0 
'Compensated Leave Payable 7,267 7,798 
Notes Payable - ciirieht Portion 230,617 84,735 
Custorner DepOsita 	„ 15,305 15,705 • 
Ao`crued Interest Payalale 11,475 , 19,543. 

,Deteried Revenue 	• 50 , .,• 	50 
• Total pUrrent Liabilities 386,581 $ 	210,766 

LongJerm Debt, net Of &rent Portion t.. 7,018,796 	. $ 	.6,058,138 „ 
Total Liabilities 	' 7,405,377 - • $ 	,6,268,904 

Membership amity 	4  • 

Memberships 	._ 2,26,cloo 226,500 
Retained Earnings , 1,111,172 1,087,476 
' 	Total Membership EquitY , $ 	1,340,172 1,313,976 

, 
Total 'Liabilities and MeMbership Equity $ 	8,745,549 „ $ 	7;582,880 ' 

The aCiompanying hetes to the firiencial staterdeOts are,eti inte4ral parfof this stiteMent: 

• -3- 
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FAYETTE WATER 
STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

December 31, 

Oetratino Income 

SUPPLY CORPORATION 
AND EXPENSES 

2015, and 2014 

2015 	 2014 

Water sales $ 1,567,496 $ 	1,401,355 
Reconnect Fees 800 1,400 
New Installations 52,200 78,300 
Contract Services 
Equity Buy In 86,800 129,600 
Contract Services 16,290 
Miscellaneous 23,566 29,355 

Total Operating Income $ 	1,730,862 $ 	1,656,300 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Benefits $ 	487,212 $ 	454,525 
Supervision and Mileage 247,878 249,086 
Repairs and Maintenance 33,278 52,111 
Utilities 115,028 114,818 
Materials and Supplies 186,258 266,677 
Depreciation 310,514 329,078 

Total Operating Expenses $ 1,380,168 $ 	1,466,295 

Gross Margin $ 	350,694 $ 	190,005 

General and Administrative Expenses 
Postage and Office Supplies $ 	63,688 $ 	81,350 
Insurance 23,128 28,636 
Rent 9,565 7,677 
Interest 77,861 78,992 
Legal and Professional 16,429 14,200 
Other General and Administrative Expenses 94,416 78,388 
Depreciation 30,808 30,808 

Total General and Administrative Expenses $ 	316,895 $ 	320,051 
Net Income From Operations $ 	34,799 $ 	(130,046) 

Other Income 
Interest Income $ 	2,264 $ 	6,604 
Loss on Disposal of Assets (14,287) (352,276) 
Assumption of Memberships 900 500 

Total Other Income $ 	(11,103) $ 	(345,172) 

Net Income $ 	23,696 $ 	(475,218) 

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral pact of this statement. 

4- 
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FAYETTE WATER SUPPLY COOORATION 
.• 

'STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN; RETAINED EARNINGS AND MEM'BERSHIPS 
• For the Year, Ended December 31, 2015, and 2014 

t 

r 	- 
• 

2015 2014 

• Retained Earnings 7 Beginning $ 	1,087,476 $ 	1,562,694 
• 

Net incerne 23,698 (475,218) 

-Retlained.  Earnings - Ending.  $'. 	1,111,1727  1,087,476 

Membershii. Fees  
$ 	226,500 	 $ • ' 	219,900 

• 

• r 

4' 4  
.• 'Balance at Beginning of Year 

New Member Fees (2015- 53, 2014: 71) 5,300 7;00 
Memberships Assumed by District (2015- 28, 2014- 5) (2,500) (500)' 1  

Balance at End 61Yeai 	• - ' $ 	229,000 , .,226,500; 

' 

The acoompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.. 

' 
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SUPPLY CORPORATION 
OF CASH FLOWS 

31, 2015, and 2014 

2015 	 2014 

FAYETTE WATER 
STATEMENTS 

Year Ended December 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Cash received from customers $ 	1,715,973 $ 	1,659,922 
Cash paid to suppliers (1,328,145) (1,676,868) 
interest received 2.284 3,013 
interest paid (85,929) (107,718) 
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 	304,183 $ 	(121,651) 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from issuance of new debt $ 	1,302,067 $ 	2,294,839 
Principal payments on debt (195,527) (121,820) 
Issuance of new memberships/additional paid-in-capital 5,300 7,100 
CUMODIef Deposits (400) (450) 

Net cash (used) by financing activities $ 	1.111,440 $ 	2,170,469 

Cash flows from Westing activities 
Proceeds from sale of assets 0 0 
Acquisitions of fixed assets (1,721,515) (2,047,152) 
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities $ 	(1,721,515) $ 	(2.047,15) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash $ 	(305,892) 10,666 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year $ 	786,753 $ 	758,087 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 	460 881 $ 	766.753 

Summary of cash and cash equivalents. end of year 
Cash-unrestricted $ 	149,030 $ 	430,718 
Cash-restricted 311,831 336,035 

$ 	460,861 $ 	766,753 

The accompanying notes to -financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
-6- 
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..- 

- 23e96 , 	$' (47.218) 

- 
., 

`$' 341,322 359;888 
14,287 352,276 

, (2,800) .. • .(500) 
6' 

(1,1,989i' ' M 
.1 

(593) (25,829) 
(18,708) •• , 	0 ' 

(31,433) (. 304;130) 
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• FAYETTE WATER ŠUPPLY CoRPC:Rkflotki 

Year Ended Deoember 31; 2015, 'and 2014 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS. 

A 

Adjustniehts tò fetoncile operatirig incoMe to pet cash III 	. ,,, 
(*elating income (loss) -' 	 ' 

, 

ii 	-the,  membership fee la aPplied te any Outstending debt en the adcount, then assumed by the - 
-;CorpOratiOn. The-menibershirife6 is non-refundable upon termination-of services: '''' 	 . .. 	

. 

t 	 • 

,, 
4' 

.t 

Accounts Receivable , • •• ' 	

t 	,. 

I 	

Bad Debts- "•• 	, ' 	- " 
(Increase) Decrease int 

, 	, 	j., 	, 

•  liwentory 	4 4 

II 	 ' 	 Ptepaid Experises• 
Increase (Decrease) in: 
- AccOunta Payable 

111 	

Compeniated Leave Payable 
Accrued iniiiett payable 

• Total adjustinents 

Provided by- operating activities:' 

01 	
,DepreciationExpense 
,Loss on Deposal of Asset :, 
,Asšunwtion of rhernberihiPi ., 	• 	1 • 

ReconCiliation otoperating income to net cash provided 
bY operating activities: . -,c, _ _ . 

Nencash investing: capital and financialaCtivities: 	 • • 

II 	 ,, 	

.. 	., • 

When a member terminates the Meriaierihip either by 'request or by liqUidatiOn due-to delinquenty, 

(8(,056831)) . 	'" (28,726)  
'559 

	

$-- . 280,487 	 353,567 . 	 ., 
. - • 

It 	

',• Nei cash provided by oPerating activities • 304,183  
	 , 	

$ 	(121,651) , 

4 

The acioMpanying netes"-  to financial statements are in integral part of these staternenti. , 
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FAYETTE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 & 2014 
Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: 	BACKGROUND 

Fayette Water Supply Corporation was incorporated on November 5, 1973, as a Texas 
Non-Profit Corporation. The Corporation was formed for the purpose of fumishing a 
water supply for general farm use and domestic purposes to individuals residing in the 
rural community of LaGrange, Texas, and the surrounding rural areas in Fayette County. 
Individuals who desire to have this service must become members of the Corporation. 
The governing body consists of a Board of Directors totaling seven members. These 
directors are elected by the Corporation's members at the annual meeting and they 
service without any type of compensation. The Corporation selects its own management 
staff, sets its user charges, establishes its own budgets, and controls all aspects of daily 
operations. It receives no funding from any outside entity. 

NOTE 2: 	SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Method of Accounting 
Assets, liabilities, income and expense are recogned on the accrual basis of 
accounting. 

Advance Memberships 
Cash is received from customers and held in escrow. The monies are released from 
escrow and paid to the operating account once the water system has been connected to 
their property. 

Property and Dporeclation 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. For financial statement reporting, 
depreciation Is provided on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the 
assets. The Corporation capitalizes net interest costs and interest eamed as part of the 
cost of construction of its facilities. The useful lives of property, plant and equipment for 
the purpose of depreciation are: 

Water Systems & Wells 
Building 
Computers & Equipment 
Vehicles 

10 - 40 years 
31.5 years 
5 — 7 years 
5 years 

Tax Status  
The organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 
501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Corporation is required to file Form 990 — 
Retum of an Organization Exempt from Income Tax. 

Management evaluated the Organization's tax positions and concluded that the 
Organization had taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to financial 
statements and therefore no adjustments have been included in the finandal statements 
for 2016. With a few exceptions, the Organization is no longer subject to income tax 
examinations by the U.S. federal, state or local tax authorities for years before 2012. 

Inventory 
Inventory is valued at cost, using FIFO, (first in, first out). 

- 8 - 
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FAYETTE WATER BOPPLY CORPDRATION 
:DECEMBER 31, 2015 & 2014 
Notes tõ Financial Statements  

NOTE 2: - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (COritinUed) 

CastVend Cash Ectuivalente 
*For the purposes of the stiternent of cash flowd,,the•Corpbration conšiders 'all highly 
licluid assets witlfa matUrity of three Months or lest td be cath equivalente. , 

Corndensated Absences 	 • 	, 
The Corporation provides its emploYees with. vacation leave. The liability for the Unpiid ' 
leeVe , at year:end is included in these finantial statements. 

I,  
Method cif Determining UnCollectibilityand Writindeff ReCeivables, 
The Corporation sells water to members Who generally pay. within thittiilaye. AccoUntš 

'for' whicKno payment has been receiVed for one month are considered delinquent and 
customary:Collection efforts are initiated, and the Custothers Ývater serViice ie terminated. 
Amounts owed are first offset:with the $100 memberehip,  fees and. any " remaining 
eMoUnts•are written off: 'The membership fee is generally sufficient to cover amounts , 

CollectioneonigcOurits previously written off areinCluded in income es receiVed. 
At DeCember 31, 2015, & 2014, an allowente for doubtfúl iccounts of $5,250 ha's been 
establiehed. 

'Budget  P  ' 	- 
Prior to, t

,
he' beginning Of,  bad) 'fiecal year, the manager of the 'Corporetien slibmits-  a 

budget to the. Board of Directors for approval. This budget -sets 'forth the proposed 
expenditures and the ,Mearie of finencing those expenditures. 

• 
Estimatee" 
The preparation of fihaneial etatements in ConfdirnitYirith genitallijacaeptedaccounting 
principles ,requires management to' make eitimates end esturnptiOns that affect the 
reported amoUnte, of assets 'and, liebilities,:and disclosures of contingent aesets and 
liabilities: at the date of,theffnenciel statements end the reported amounts of revenues , 
and 'expeneés during the reporting period. Actual -results could differ from.  thoše: 
'estimates. 

Ncrt 3. DEPOSITS 

As-  of Deeember 3'1; 2015, and.2014,. 	,the carrying-amount of tne Corporation's balance 
of cash, including restricted cath,,  was T460,861 ancf$766,753; the bank balance•was 
$495,781 and $775,261 respectively.' These deposits were held in six separate banks. 

, As of Décernber 31, 2015, no dePOšits ekceed FDIC coVerage hoWever;, as Of December 
31, 2014, deposits at one of' the Corporation's banks èxceaded FDIC coverage by 
$176,269. HoweVer, this excess Wes collateralized by secUrities pledged ty the bank, 
consisting cif U.S. GovernMent Securities having' a market Vali* of $1,180,049 far 2014. 
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FAYETTE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 & 2014 
Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 4: 	RESTRICTED CASH 

Reserve Fund 
g015 	 2014 

mum. 	S 336.035 

Provisions of the USDA loan agreement require that Fayette Water Supply Corporation 
maintain a reserve fund for purposes of meeting its debt requirements. For 2015 and 
2014, the amount required is $337,308 and $375,060 respectively. The Corporation 
had, as of December 31, 2015, and 2014, a total reserve balance of $311,831 and 
$336,035 respectively. As of December 31, 2015, the Corporation was not in 
compliance with this requirement. 

NOTE 5: 	ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2015, and 2014, are as follows; 

015 20.4 
Billed 8,624 9,524 
Unbilled 114,113 100 224 
Total 122,737 109,748 
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (5,250) (5,250) _ 
Total Accounts Receivable 117,487 104,498 

fiIIMINIIII=10i--- 

NOTE 6: 	CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 
2015 2014 

Rental Properties $ 	1,705 $ 	2,005 
Proposed Service Area 13.600 13.700 

1-1§.391 C.7  

- I - 

PUCT Application for Sale, Transfer, or Merger of a Retail Public Utility - Previous TCEQ Form 1516 
Portion of CCN Transfer from Aquat WSC CCN No. 10294 to Fayette WSC CCN No. 10726 



-132a/l3a1n;c614  
141,423 

.104,851. 
165,787 

' 109,496 
193,916 

. 	116,649 
968,446 

92,005 
055,289 

$ 5,547,862 

(84;735) 

01411_1271 

Maturihi, 
08/27/2026 
05/09/2019, 
04/27/2033 
02/23/2040. 
02/23/2040 
02/23/2040 

, 08/06/2042 
08/08/2042' 
11/20/2052. 

r  
Applieation Attacilinent 

• EXhibif "161)" 

'FAYETTE'WATEfi SUR:0 CORPORATION 
, 'DECEMBER 31, 2015 & 2014 

-'Notes to Financial Statement& 

'NOT.E 7: 	DEBT 
A 

USDA'  

beparinierit of AgricultUre (USDA) Of $4,145,191 td constrUot new,water well. As of , 
December 31, '20I5, the CorperatiOn had drawn $3,799,051. All debt ta USDA-  is' 
secured by land, ,buildingi, equipment,,and distribUtion lines at the date of instrutrient-
Plus similar after,acquired prOpertY and assignment Of future income. The anhual 

On Novernber 20, 2012, tile dorPOrition reCeiVed a loan fröm the United.  States 
„ 

principal and Interest paYthents aggregate $ 214,818 and $214,818 ,for 2015 & 2014. 
interest payMents. oh the USDA loan'-for 2015 & 2014 are :$85,949 and $92,988 
resPectively. 

Date Of 
instrument 

Fade 
Ameunt 

:interest 
Rate 

Eiatance- 
12/31/15 

06/27/1986 	1  $ 498,500 .7.125% -.- $ 	81;999 
05/09/1979 522,000 • 5:000W4  78,635. 
0427/1993 '242;000 5.250% - 159,730 
02/23/2600 	r. 134,000 4.500% 107,065 

` 02/23/2000' 237,000 4.560% , 189,642 
02/23/2000 150,600 3250% 113,554 
08/06/2002 1,126,000, 4.500% 950,298 
08/06/2002 107,000 , 	4.500%, , 90,278 
11/20/20.12 4,145,191 3.500% 3,799,051 

'TOtal bebt - USDA - $ 5,570152 - 

Less:7  Current 'Portion (162,460) 

Long-Terrif-portion $._.54.401.642  

-Under the USDA loan agreements,loan and granaunds May only be-Used for specific 
purposes.- As of year end, Fayette Water Cörporition appears to be in compfiance with 
these-,regulations. 	 _ 	 „ 

Cobank 
The Corporation eniered into a loan agreement with Co'Bank for up 10 $2;500,000, at an' 
interest rate of 2:43%, maturing August 20, 2034. The CorporatiOn is not required ta 
make principal payments until March 20, 2016 Funds are drawn as needed and as of 
December 31, 2015;$1,679,260 had been drawn. interest costs on this lean for 2015 & 
2014 are $26,668 and $15,812 reipectively. 

Date of 
.4 	4 

instrument - 

). 
• Face. .„ 	,Inierest 

AniOunt — 
Balance 
12/31/15 

Balance' 
12/31/14 

Maturiq 

- 7/31/13 - 2,500,000— 	2.43% $ 1,679,260 $ 595,011 2120/2036 
Less: 
Current Portion 	„ (68,1§7)  • -0- 

Lorig-Term portiCh $ 1,611,103 '• .$ 595,611 

. 	0 	 k 
- 	L 	 =m k ,  
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FAYETTE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 & 2014 
Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 7: 	DEBT (continued) 

Changes in Outstanding Debt 

Transactions for the year ended December 31, 2015, are summarized as follows: 

Balarioe 	 %WO 
December 31. 2014 	Additions 	Reductions 	December 31. 2015 

USDA $ 6,647,862 $ 	217,818 $ 195,509 $ 5,570,152 
Co Bank 595,011 1„0()4.249 -0- 1.679.280 
Totals Ut.1421173  $ J3fl21p7 195 509 7 249.412 

The Corporation negotiated with CoBank another loan in the amount of $3,900,000 for 
plant construction and distribution line. The new well site is located at the intersection of 
State Hwy 71 and Loop 543. The proposed 1 2 distribution line will be from the new 
plant to the existing West Point Plan. The loan was finalized in 2016. 

The principal due for the years ending December 31, is as follows: 

	

2016 	$ 230,617 

	

2017 	254,134 

	

2018 	235,017 

	

2019 	204,129 

	

2020 	211,436 

	

Thereafter 	6 114 079 
$ 7,249,412 

NOTE 8: 	FIXED ASSETS 

The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets: 

Balance 
12/31/14 	Additions 	Retirements 

Balance 	- 
12/31/15 

Land $ 	142,411 $ 	- 4  ... 	 -  $ 	142,411 
Wells & Water Facilities 4461,561 199,876 16,485 4,644,952 
Buildings 1,195,636 - - 1,195,636 
Equipment 144,794 15,226 160,020 
Software 23,000 23,364 46,364 
Construction in Progress 4,453,560 1,553,413 6,006,973 
Totals $ 	10,420,962 $ 	1,791,879 $ 	16,485 $ 	12,196,356 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (3,802,670) (341,322) (2,199) (4,141,793) 
Totals $ 	6,618,292 $ 	1,450,557 $ 	14,286 $ 	8,054,563 

Interest from the Phase Vil project totaling $166,573 was capitalized as construction interest. 

Depreciation expense charged to operations for 2015 and 2014 was $341,322 and $359,886 
respectively. All wells and water facilities are pledged as collateral for loans with USDA. 

- 12 - 
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FAYETTE WATER SUPPCY CORPORATION 
1 	DECEMBER 31. 2015 & 2014" 

Notes to Finandial Statements  
I 

- NOTE 9: 	MEMBERSHIPS 

Accordihg to the bylaws; 'one membership fee entitles the member to one connection to the water 
Main. ' A person 'may own metre than one membership, but a member is entitled only One vote. 

'The membership is nonrefundable; however, it may be used to'ciffset any unpaid water bills. 

NOTE 16: 	*LEASES 	 f 

The COiritidn'eoiily lease oblidation corisistt of rental for:  one- Water Well' šite thii lease is 
long term with fixed Payments Ioi.100 years beginning August 2011. Future year's payments for 
this leasewill be $400 per year.. 

NOTE 	, CoMMITMENTS 

'The Corporation' haa enteied kit() 'á ihutual ald:igniernent wIth inöther viatedistrici to rioVide 
watii to each Other'in: emergency situatiOns. No Monies Olt exchanged in thW agreement - only, 
gitillons Of water: As of December 31, 2015; the gallont owed between the entities are minimal. _ 

NOTE 12: 	RETIREMENT PLAN 
, 

The Companyeffers Its full time-employees a retirement ‘plan'that pernits them to defer' a imitióri 
of their current salary until,future Years. Any contribUtions Made to the plan,are in compliance' 
with-Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, and are not available' to employeee until 

lerenination" of employMent, retireMent; death or 'Ein Onforešeen einergetty:: The plan is 
adMinistered1)0 V AisoCiates LTD.' The amploYee will match $.50 for' every dollar contributed 

'up to 6% of employee compensation: For the year ending December 31, 2015, and 2014, tiro 
employees participated in the plan eaah respeotive 'year with contributions totaling $24,565 for 
2015 and $11,092 for 2014 for.  beth the employer and'employees, and there are no unfunded 
obligations. Employees tire 106% vested at the Vale the dOntribution is made. 

N6TE 13: 	DATE 641ANAGEMENT'S REVIEW 

.Management has evaluated subsequent events theough the date thefinancial statements were 
available to be issued. 

NO1E . NEW C'ONSTRLICTION- 

Subsequent tO year-end, th'i "COrridiation awerdadihree 'new coritrias fOIConstrUction: 

• :Th4 reilaCernerit of the"Swist Alp Gioulid Storage Tank costini$127,300; which will be • . 
funded with existing funds of the Corooration. 

2. A 1Z' distributionline horn the new well site located ori Limp 543 to the exiiting 	ilte al 
West Point cesting $643,699, which will be funded with CoBankftinds. 

3. Constructing a new/paralieI replacement water line from the Bluff to Car4 Lorié Star Road 
Costing $201,126, which will be ftinded using the remaining USDA funds available:" 

- 13 - 
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veeiaci cç ekemeemb, zf 
Certified Public Accountants ; PARTNERS 

James E. Medack, CPA 
Melodi J. Oltmann, CPA 

MEMBERS 
American Institute of 

Certified Public Accountants 
Texas Society of 

Certified Public Accountants PROFESSIONAL. STAFF 
Remington O'Deil, CPA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Fayette Water Supply Corporation 
P.0 Box 724 
La Gninge, Texas 78945 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards genenrity accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Fayette Water Supply Corporation (a 
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2015, and the 
related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 17, 2016. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Fayette Water Supply 
Corporation's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Fayette Water Supply Corporation's intemal control. 
Accordingly, we do riot express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Fayette Water Supply Corporation's internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the nomial course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entitys financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant defidency is a deficiency, or a 
cornbination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of the intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the frst paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not 
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a deficiency in intemal control that we consider to be a 
significant deficiency: 

findino 2016-1:  

Amounts for accounts payable were not properly accrued at year-end. We recommend that management 
implement procedures to ensure that the financial statements reflect proper generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Management's Response: 

The Board is aware of this situation and will make the necessary corrections to this problem. 

14 
PO Box 2153, 115 W Loop 150 • Bastrop,Texas 78602 • ph 512.321.3951 fax 512.321.5014 
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1 

As Part Of 'Obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Fayette Vit'ater SUpply Corporation's financial 
statements are free from material mišitatementbwe performed tests of its coMpliance with certain pl'ovisione of 
liws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direöt and material 
-effect on the determinition .of financial statement amounts. HoWever, providing an opinion on 'compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of Cur audit, end accerdinglY, we do not express eirch an opinion. The 
results of our tests dièclosed an inštanae of noncom-mien* Cr other, matters that are 'required to-'be reported 
under Governthenf Auditin0 Standards:, 

Findinq 201.5=2., 

The 'Corporation's' reserve fund . did' 'not Meet USDA loan recluireinente. 	Ñe reconirnend that . 
management implement proceduréš tö,'eneuri 'that the USDA loan 'requirements are 'reviewed ‚and 
'folloWed. 	

.1 • 

Man:egement's Response: , 

the'Beard Iàaia, ofthis situation and Will make the necessary correciOns 	probleni 

) ') 
Fayette Water Supply Corrioration'e responses tethe'findings identified in our tiudit are dešcribeciaboveFayette, 
Water Supply • Corporetion fesporise wae nit eubjected to the auditing procedures applied In the audit of,the 
finenciai statements and:eccerdingly, we expreea no opinion omit. 	 ,. 

1 	i 	• -, 0,, 	; 	. 	- 	• ,- 	, 	 - 
Purpciee of this Report - 	 ,•• 

, 	 . / 
The pUrpose of this repOit is solely te describe the scope of our teiting of internal control and coMPliance- and tne , 
results of that testing, and not to proVide an opinion on the ,effectiveness of the organitationiš internal control Or 

, on'coMpliance. This report,is an integral part of an 'Oda Perforined in accOrdance with GoVemment Additing 
Standards in•Considering the organization's internal Control and Compliance: ACcordingly,lhie corrirnuniCatlen is' • .• 	I. 	 .„ 	

' I 	• ' 	
r'r. 	' 

not suitable for iny other Purpose. 	, , 	 . 

ta 4' 
a 

Medack & Ottrnann, LLP /, 	
-, 

Giddings, Texas 
March,17, 2016 

:15 
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eitosaomb, ..z6af 
Certified Public Accountants 

PARTNERS 
James E. Medack, CPA 
Melodi J. Oltmenn, CPA 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
Remington O'Dell, CPA 

MEMBERS 
American institute of 

Certified Public Accountants 
Texas Society of 

Certified Public Accountants 

To Board of Directors and Management 
Fayette Water Supply Corporation 

ln planning and performing our audit of the financial staternents of Fayette Water Supply Corporation as of and for 
the year ended December 31, 2015, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, we considered Fayette Water Supply Corporation's intemal control over financial reporting 
(internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Companys internal control Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 
However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than 
a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. We consider the 
following deficiencies in Fayette Water Supply Corporation's intemal control to be significant deficiencies: 

inadeauate Seareciation of Duties 

The process of collecting and posting customer payments is lacking the proper segregation of 
duties. This could result in errors, either intentional or unintentional, which may not be detected 
in a timely manner. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, and 
others within the Cornpany, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

/OA creihaiititi 
jjP 

Medack & Oltmann, LLP 
Giddings, Texas 
March 17, 2016 
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FWSC Projettt for 2q17 ' 

Budget Funds Available , 

Priority,Projects 	• 
1 Swiss Alp Well 

.a. Reiilacing BackWaeh Media 

$344,420.60 

. $35,60000 

t. 
2 Muldoon Standpipe, 	' 	. 	 ..r 

a: Sandblast and Paint 
, 

$115,000.00 
t 	b. Inspection of Sandblast arid Paint 

, 
, $3,500.00 

- 	,.. ,- c. Engineering 	, 	• , $9,500.00 
d. Cantingenci (10%) , $12,800.00 

. 	 • 	, 

3 Sidas Alp 'Filters i Rutersiille Pressure Tani 
. 
' 

; $140,800.00 

., 	a. Sandblast and Paint • 	'" r $30,000.00 
. b. Inspection of Sandblastend Paint ' f $3,000.00 

. C: Engineering,  , -• 	' 	- $9,200.00 
.d. Contingency (10%) 	- $4,200.00 

. 	.,: $46,400.00 
4-Panorama Standpipe, , 

z  a. Sandblatt and Paint 	- 
. b. Inspieetion of Sandblast anid Paint - . 	' .•:: , 

, $1'15,000.do 
$3,500.00 

, t c.„ Engineering 	, ; t, 	$9,500.00 
L d. Contingency (1096),  '$12,800.00 

, ..
. 

-, 
, 

fierialnIng Btidget Fen& 

$140,800.00 

418,580.00 t 
, 

itddltlonal Projects Needed 
4 	1 West Point per 

a Replace GST - „ 	 130,600.00; 

a. Additional keseive Per Recluirement 	 250;dob:ob si: 
5 New PiPing andVales- 	 . 

a Swišis Alp:Walhalla and kutersville 	 60;000.00 

d Update Mapping System 	 ' Zosiod:c16 

7 'GS'T Mixer for RoyiRd td,00iloo 

e Additional yilves for-Leak ikepairs 	 30000.00 

63, '14 Additional Simple Stationš arid Taps • 	 50,600.  

1d Numerous line Upgrades needed throughout the lystim for coMOliance 
See attached for further details. 

4 ,, 2 Walhalla Well 
a. Upgrade fOr Cempliance 	 $7.0,606.60 

• 3 Weli Maintenance Plan 
a. Carnira 5 wells (5,000.60/well) 	 $25,000.00 

Resenre Rinds 4 Mcrease 
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November 7, 2016 
- 

Application Attachment 
Exhibit "19"  

*title -Wpm CotiPoitkruit4 
'Safe `4  Reliable • Suitainable 

James Rebecek 
General Manager • 
FayetteWater Sudply Corporation 
P.O. Box 724 	. 
La. Grange, Texas 78945 

Re: Retail Water Utility Seniice to ProperiieS 'Located near Bastrop/Fayette County Line and 
Within Aqua Water Supply COrporation's Retail Water .CCN SetviCe Area 

Dear Mr. Rebeeek:* 
	 S 

• 
The purpose of this letter is to denionstrate the agreement between Aqba ,Water &Apply 
Corporation and Fayette Water Supply Corporation,that aUthoriZes Fayette WS C tö prOvide retail 

- water Service to a'seleci number of.properties located in Aqua WSC's retail water Certificate of.  
Convenienceind Necesšity (CPN) serVice area along the Bastrop/Fayette County line.,Currently 
the residents 'of these properties are Without potable water. Service and in some instences ire 
forced to liáiil pôtable water from another area to their.  homes. - 

During our diécuSsions concerning the provision of retail water service to these residents, Aqua 
WSC Completed a Feasibility Study that demonstrated it was not :6Coriomically feasible to, the 
residents or to Aqui Wpc at this time to construct water lines with' the suffiCient capcity to serve 
the thirty (30) residents. It is Aqua WSC's understanding Fayette MC has sufficient water lines 

,ind capacitynear the Fayette/Bastrop County line adjacenito the area oi that Was the subject of 
the Feasibility Study and Fayette WSC is willing and able to provide retail water Service to these 
reiklents. In general, the rešident's praderties are Specified as follows: 

r" 

• From 'Fayette/Bistrldp County fine on RosankyiCistern Road to address 497 CisternRoad 
• Róbbins Cemetery Road 
• Patterson Road 

Migl-Psencik Road 
* • Hellinger Road 

See AttaCti'ment 1 fOr cothpiete list of residents and properties tO be served by Fayette WSC. 

At this time, a decision has not been made by Aqua WSC to either transfer or to not transfer the 
specific CCN serviceirea from Aqua WSC to Fayette WSC. At some time in the future, Aqua 
WSC may or may not develop infrastructure in this area. However, for the purpose of this letter, 
the authorization. by Aqua WSC for, Fayette WSC .to serve the identified properties. should be , 
considered dermanent. 	 . . ,. 

In addition to the 24 listed *properties,'-there are an additional thirty7one (31) properties either • 
owned by the listed residents or located near thespecific seryice area under discussion that may 
be eligible to receive retail water servide from Fayette WSC in the future and may also be included 
in a future' transfer of retail water CCN service area. The total properties under consideration 
comprise approximatelÿ 1,900 acres (about three square miles) and are listed by property. ID 
numbers in the table below. * 

' 415 Old Austin HwY. I  D*rawer P I Bastrop, TX 78602 L512-303-3943,1 fax: 512-303-4881 
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R103293 R17403 R19374 R66246 

R103294 R17406 R19377 R70037 

R103295 R17414 R19740 R72225 

R103296 R17430 R19746 R86733 

R103297 R17434 R42761 R87120 

R103298 R18462 R42830 R87222 

R103299 R18477 R44601 R87249 

R103300 R18486 R44674 R87406 

R103339 R18489 R44675 R87407 

R109141 R19344 R44676 R88044 

R118517 R19347 R44710 R88045 

R17388 R19350 R47405 R88046 

R17394 R19365 R63621 R98159 

R17397 R19368 R64284 

If Fayette WSC is agreeable to these conditions, please indicate your acceptance of them by 
signing below and returning a signed copy of this letter to me. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Dave McMurry 
General Manager 
Aqua Water Supply Corporation 

Acknowledgement / Agreement: 

James Rebecek 
General Manager 
Fayette Water Supply Corporation 

Date: 	  

PUCT Application for Sale. Transfer. or Merger of a Retail Public Utility - Previous TCEQ Form 1516 
Portion of CCN Transfer from Aauat WSC CCN No. 10294 to Fayette WSC CCN No. 10726 
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Application Attachment 

Exhibit24:b.3" 

(1of 2) 

Description of Proposed CCN Traksfer Area -- 

Beginning at point along the western ROW of Bastrop 'County Road 328 (Cistern Road) approximately 1.4 

miles east from,the intersection from Bastrop County Road 297 and Bastrop Cciunty Road"328 (Cistern 

Road),just soutn of a private dirt driveway.„ 
, . 

.r' 	, 't, 	. 	. 	 - 	. ,A 	1,, , 
From this point, the Proposed CCN Transfer Area follows the western ROW of Colinty Road 328 (Ciitern . 	,. 
Road) in a southeasterly direction 'for. approximately 815 before crossing County Road 328 and heading 

in an east / southeasterly direction for approximately 2,470and'then heading in a due southerly diiection 
t. 

2,800: 	- e 	 .4 	. 	 • .14- .  
- 

	

. 	 ..., 

At this lOcation, the propbsed CCN transfer area heads in a northeasterly direction for 1,720' before 

turning and.,heading in a.southeasterly direction for approximately 1,850, and then heading back ift a . 	 -,- 	„ 	 . . 	.., , . 
'northeasterly direction'for approximatelY 2,666 to a turn in County Road 307 (Patterson Road), creating 

, 	, 	- 	. 	a i 	• 	• * 	 ' 	. 	 . 	. - 	 ., 
a "W" pattern for the proposed CCN transfer area in this area. 	 , ... 	 , 	..„ 	. 4 • „, 	 , 	:„ -,  

, Fr:oin this point along tlie'southern *ROW1of County Road 307 (Patterson Rdad), the‘pi-oposed CCN transfer 

area follows•the southern ROW for,715' and then crosses CO' untY Road 307 (Oatterson Road) for a total 

distance of.3,500' befOre turning and heading due-šouth fc;r an approximate distahce Of 1,300' before , 
turning and heading clUe east approximately 1,940' before turning north for 321' and turning again and 

'heading due east approximately 950 to the western ROW of County Road 308. . 

	

„ 	. , 

From this location, the Pfoposed CCN Trinsfer`Area follows the westefri ROW of County Road 308 south.  

"forapproximately 1,360' before turning in a southivesterly direction for approximately 30 before 

turning and heading due south approximately 40' and eossing County Road 308 (Hellinger Road. 

The Proposed CCN Transfer Area then neads in an easterly directionlor 70' before furning north for 

apProximately 17, then turnifii and heading east for approximately 590' before turning north for 

approximately 96 before turnineeast, and continuing for apprOximately 260' to the BastrdpI Fayetie 

County line and continuing on an additional 40' for a totardistance of 300 for this-segment. 

Frorn this point,,the Proposed CCN Transfer Area will head in a southwesterly direction f011owing.the 

6astrop / Fayette COunty line for6,270' befdre crossing Ba'Strop County Road 309 (Robbins Cemetery 

Road) once, and then again in an additional 483. 

'4.40  

PUCT Application for Sale; Transfer, or Mel:ger of a Retail Public Utility - Previous TCEQ Form 10516 
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The Proposed CCN Transfer Area will then continue in a southwesterly direction, following the Bastrop / 
Fayette County line approximately 3,250 before intersecting County Road 328 (Cistern Road) and then 
continue on for an additional 830 for a total distance of 4,080 before turning and heading due west for 
approximately 3,105. From this location, the proposed CCN transfer area heads due north for 
approximately 1,090 and crossing a dirt unimproved road named Migl Psencik Lane. 

From this point on the north side of the road, the Proposed CCN Transfer Area heads due west 
approximately 1,450 before turning and heading in northeasterly direction for 2,116' before turning 
and heading due north and following a fence line near four (4) ponds and crossing County Road 307 

(Patterson Road) for a total of approximately 2,770. 

Following the north ROW of County Road 307 (Patterson Road), the Proposed CCN Transfer Area follows 
County Road 307 (Patterson Road) west in a northwesterly direction for approximately 3,670 before 

turning and following a dense tree line in a north / northeast and heading 5,010 to a private dirt drive 
and then turning and heading in a southeasterly direction for 567' to the point of beginning in the 
western ROW of County Road 328 (Cistern Road). 
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